
·1

·2

·3

·4

·5

·6

·7

·8

·9

10· · · · LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

11· ·BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, TAKEN AT THE LASALLE

12· ·BUILDING, 617 NORTH 3RD STREET, LABELLE ROOM,

13· ·BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA, ON FEBRUARY 13, 2020

14· ·COMMENCING AT 9:34 A.M.

15

16

17· ·REPORTED BY:

18· · · · RACHEL TORRES-REGIS, CCR, RPR
· · · · · CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

http://www.torresreporting.com/


·1· ·APPEARANCES OF BOARD MEMBERS:

·2

·3· ·A.J. ROY

·4· ·DON PIERSON

·5· ·CHARLES JACKSON, III

·6· ·KIMBERLY JOHNSON

·7· ·CAL SIMPSON

·8

·9

10· ·STAFF MEMBERS:

11· ·BRENDA GUESS

12· ·DEBORAH SIMMONS

13· ·FRANK FAVALORO

14· ·ANNE VILLA

15· ·KELLY A. RANEY

16· ·SUSAN BIGNER

17· ·ROBIN PORTER

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

http://www.torresreporting.com/


·1· · · ·MR. ROY:

·2· · · ·Good morning.· Call to order

·3· ·the Board of Directors of the

·4· ·Louisiana Economic Development

·5· ·Corporation.· Roll call, please.

·6· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

·7· · · ·Mr. A.J. Roy.

·8· · · ·MR. ROY:

·9· · · ·Here.

10· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

11· · · ·Louis Reine.· Charles

12· ·Jackson.

13· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

14· · · ·Here.

15· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

16· · · ·Cal Simpson.

17· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

18· · · ·Here.

19· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

20· · · ·Nitin Kamath.· Sue Durand.

21· ·Kimberly Johnson.

22· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:

23· · · ·Here.

24· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

25· · · ·Todd McDonald.· Secretary Don
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·1· ·Pierson.

·2· · · ·MR. PIERSON:

·3· · · ·Present.

·4· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

·5· · · ·We do not have a quorum.

·6· · · ·MR. ROY:

·7· · · ·All right.· Having

·8· ·established no quorum, may I have

·9· ·a motion to open the Screening

10· ·Committee.

11· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

12· · · ·So move.

13· · · ·MR. ROY:

14· · · ·Motion.· Second.· Any

15· ·discussion?· Hearing none, all in

16· ·favor, aye.

17· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

18· · · ·Aye.

19· · · ·MR. ROY:

20· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Without

21· ·objection.· We'll make a brief

22· ·comment more later when we have a

23· ·quorum for a board meeting, but

24· ·deep sadness that we announce the

25· ·death of our vice chairman, Mr.
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·1· ·Alden Andre, who passed away last

·2· ·Saturday, I believe.· He was a

·3· ·distinguished gentleman who

·4· ·served on this board for 19

·5· ·years, and he was a tireless

·6· ·public servant, devoted father,

·7· ·husband, and we will miss him

·8· ·greatly.· More later when we have

·9· ·a quorum, but I appreciate Brenda

10· ·and I think the secretary

11· ·reaching out yesterday.· The

12· ·funeral was yesterday, so -- and

13· ·with deep sadness that I chair

14· ·the meeting in his absence.

15· ·Normally he would chair the

16· ·screening committee.· We will

17· ·miss him.

18· · · ·Call to order the Screening

19· ·Committee of the Louisiana

20· ·Economic Development Corporation.

21· ·Roll call, please.

22· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

23· · · ·Mr. Roy.

24· · · ·MR. ROY:

25· · · ·Here.
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·1· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

·2· · · ·Mr. Jackson.

·3· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

·4· · · ·Here.

·5· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

·6· · · ·Mr. Simpson.

·7· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

·8· · · ·Here.

·9· · · ·Ms. SIMMONS:

10· · · ·Ms. Johnson.

11· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:

12· · · ·Here.

13· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

14· · · ·Secretary Pierson.

15· · · ·MR. PIERSON:

16· · · ·Present.

17· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:

18· · · ·We have a quorum.

19· · · ·MR. ROY:

20· · · ·Thank you.· I ask everybody

21· ·to please silence their cell

22· ·phones.

23· · · ·Any questions or comments

24· ·from the public?

25· · · ·All right.· We will move into
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·1· ·the two projects that can be

·2· ·approved or dealt with by the

·3· ·Screening Committee.· The first

·4· ·one is E.I. Williams Industries.

·5· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

·6· · · ·Good morning.· I'm Susan

·7· ·Bigner and I am presenting E.I.

·8· ·Williams to you this morning.  I

·9· ·have Jim Williams from E.I.

10· ·Williams.· He is the president.

11· ·I have Jeff Harper.· He is the

12· ·vice chairman.· And then I have

13· ·John Suretos (ph).· Hoslay (ph).

14· ·I'm sorry.

15· · · ·E.I. Williams is in the

16· ·northwest parish industrial

17· ·district and are requesting

18· ·approval for $250,000 sponsored

19· ·EDAP for renovations to a

20· ·building located in the district.

21· ·The building is to be leased to

22· ·E.I. Williams to establish a

23· ·facility to manufacture

24· ·industrial silencers and noise

25· ·enclosures.· The company, out of
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·1· ·Canada, is looking to relocate to

·2· ·north Louisiana to expand its

·3· ·customer base in the United

·4· ·States and Mexico.· E.I. Williams

·5· ·is a custom manufacturer of

·6· ·industrial silencers and noise

·7· ·enclosures, which is a device

·8· ·used to reduce unwanted noise

·9· ·created by gas or steam

10· ·discharged directly into the

11· ·atmosphere.· Over the past 20

12· ·years the company has earned a

13· ·remarkable reputation of being a

14· ·pioneer within its industry

15· ·operating across the United

16· ·States and Canada.

17· · · ·The head -- the company is

18· ·headquartered in Ontario, Canada.

19· ·The building in the north western

20· ·parish industrial district has

21· ·been selected for north Louisiana

22· ·manufacturing facility.· This

23· ·will allow the company access to

24· ·many modes of transportation such

25· ·as interstate, rail, water and
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·1· ·air to accommodate the expansion

·2· ·into the United States.· The

·3· ·building is basically new and

·4· ·needs a build out to meet the

·5· ·needs of the company.· The

·6· ·district is in the process of

·7· ·negotiating a 25 year lease with

·8· ·E.I. Williams that will

·9· ·incorporate the requirement of

10· ·creating a minimum of 100 jobs as

11· ·stated in the EDAP.· The project

12· ·is expected to have a cap of

13· ·$1.45 million and will consist of

14· ·$700,000 from E.I. Williams for

15· ·capital equipment, and $750,000

16· ·for building renovations.· 500 of

17· ·this will come from the district

18· ·with the additional 250 for EDAP.

19· · · ·E.I. Williams has agreed to

20· ·create 100 jobs with an estimated

21· ·payroll of $4.5 million by 2029.

22· ·Northwestern Parish has an

23· ·unemployment rate of 6.3 percent

24· ·compared to 4.8 for the state,

25· ·and a per capita of 40,175
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·1· ·compared to 46,242 for the state.

·2· ·The project is estimated to

·3· ·create state revenues of $4.7

·4· ·million with the company

·5· ·receiving incentives of 1.4 for

·6· ·the quality jobs program and

·7· ·250,000 for the EDAP.· This will

·8· ·result in a net revenue of almost

·9· ·$3 million for the state.

10· · · ·Staff recommends the $250,000

11· ·sponsored EDAP for the usual

12· ·contingencies including the copy

13· ·of the lease once executed to be

14· ·submitted prior to the execution

15· ·of the EDAP.· Number -- the

16· ·contingency No. 3, which was a

17· ·board resolution in favor of the

18· ·project by the northwest parish

19· ·industrial district was received

20· ·yesterday.

21· · · ·MR. ROY:

22· · · ·Any questions or comments

23· ·thus far? Gentlemen, do you have

24· ·anything that you would like to

25· ·add?

http://www.torresreporting.com/


·1· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

·2· · · ·Thanks for having me today.

·3· ·I'm Jim Williams.· I'm the

·4· ·President of E.I. Williams

·5· ·Industries.· It's a family

·6· ·business.· We have been running

·7· ·it for over 20 years now.· We're

·8· ·expanding into the U.S., and let

·9· ·me tell you a little bit about

10· ·how we ended up here in

11· ·Louisiana.

12· · · ·Louisiana found E.I.

13· ·Williams.· Back in June of 2019,

14· ·I had attended a trade show in

15· ·Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas

16· ·show, with my VP of business

17· ·development, Brian Nelson, and

18· ·just as we are getting ready to

19· ·leave the show, faith had it in

20· ·me to take one more trip around,

21· ·and I saw one of the development

22· ·council from Texas had a booth

23· ·there.· I went in and talked to

24· ·the gentleman, and right when I

25· ·finished their five minute
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·1· ·meeting with them, I saw a lady

·2· ·by the name of Jessica Steverson.

·3· ·She is with LEDC here, and she

·4· ·gave me her business card and

·5· ·said that we should look at

·6· ·Louisiana.

·7· · · ·Shortly following that, she

·8· ·found out exactly what we needed

·9· ·and we ended up flying down here

10· ·with my group of people.· We saw

11· ·13 different projects, buildings

12· ·that were what we needed, and the

13· ·reason why we ended up in Sarepta

14· ·was because the LEDC and L-E-P --

15· ·NLEP gave us exactly what we

16· ·wanted.· Our biggest problem was

17· ·workforce.· We needed a workforce

18· ·to be experienced and close by

19· ·and they guaranteed that to me

20· ·with their FastTrack [sic}

21· ·program, and we also did tours on

22· ·at Louisiana Tech and their

23· ·engineering department, and the

24· ·first thing that we're going to

25· ·do when we open up is they are
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·1· ·going to develop some new

·2· ·products for us in catalytic

·3· ·converter area out of our

·4· ·business.· And that's how we

·5· ·ended up here.

·6· · · ·MR. ROY:

·7· · · ·Good story.· Gentlemen, do

·8· ·you have anything to add to that?

·9· · · ·ESI REPRESENTATIVE:

10· · · ·I would like to express what

11· ·is happening in northwest parish.

12· ·We met with Jim and his group,

13· ·actually one Saturday morning,

14· ·just right away felt like it was

15· ·a good fit, felt like we had good

16· ·resources for them.· Our

17· ·community needs these jobs very

18· ·much.· We feel like they are a

19· ·good fit as far as skill level.

20· ·Kind of a little above some of

21· ·the jobs because, you know, we

22· ·are moving forward, and so we

23· ·felt like it's a good fit for us.

24· ·We have had some difficult times

25· ·with plant closures in our area
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·1· ·and -- we have a lot of people

·2· ·leaving our area now, so this

·3· ·will be really good for us.· We

·4· ·are looking forward to it, and

·5· ·appreciate your help.

·6· · · ·MR. ROY:

·7· · · ·Any --

·8· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

·9· · · ·One thing, Louisiana is not

10· ·new to E.I. Williams.· We already

11· ·have three major customers in

12· ·Louisiana.· One being Fiber Bond,

13· ·and by us moving down here it

14· ·will increase our business

15· ·because of the proximity to these

16· ·customers, and we look at finding

17· ·newer customers in this area as

18· ·well.

19· · · ·MR. ROY:

20· · · ·Good.· Questions, comments.

21· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:

22· · · ·I have a question.

23· ·Gentlemen, hello.· How long is

24· ·the lease?· I notice that the

25· ·EDAP performance is about ten
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·1· ·years.· Is it also leased to own?

·2· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

·3· · · ·The lease is a lease to own.

·4· ·The first term is 25 years with

·5· ·an option to renew for further 25

·6· ·years.

·7· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:

·8· · · ·Okay.

·9· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

10· · · ·What's the nature of the

11· ·equipment to secure the EDAP?

12· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

13· · · ·This is a sponsored EDAP.

14· ·Because the building is going to

15· ·be owned by the parish -- I mean,

16· ·the district, we haven't asked

17· ·for any collateral.

18· · · ·MR. ROY:

19· · · ·Any other questions?

20· ·Comments? Hearing none, I will

21· ·entertain a motion.

22· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

23· · · ·Move to accept.

24· · · ·MR. ROY:

25· · · ·Motion for approval as
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·1· ·presented.· Second.

·2· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

·3· · · ·Second.

·4· · · ·MR. ROY:

·5· · · ·Any discussion? Any comments

·6· ·from the public? Hearing none,

·7· ·all in favor, aye.

·8· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·9· · · ·Aye.

10· · · ·MR. ROY:

11· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Without

12· ·objection, congratulations.

13· ·Please keep us posted on your

14· ·success, and we look forward to

15· ·learning more. Thank you.

16· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

17· · · ·Thank you.

18· · · ·MR. PIERSON:

19· · · ·Before they depart, I just

20· ·want to thank the Board for their

21· ·support for this very important

22· ·project.· Music to my ears to

23· ·hear that our marketing

24· ·representatives that are out

25· ·there working to bring jobs and
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·1· ·investment back to Louisiana are

·2· ·diligent in their performance of

·3· ·their duties, and also

·4· ·acknowledge the important

·5· ·elements of the partnership with

·6· ·Webster Parish, with North

·7· ·Louisiana Economic Partnership,

·8· ·all have been very engaged.· It's

·9· ·been a team effort to work

10· ·together to provide to you this

11· ·effective and efficient solution.

12· ·I know you have been patient

13· ·through the process and we want

14· ·you to know that we are a long

15· ·term partner to E.I. Williams.

16· ·We'll be working together through

17· ·Louisiana Tech, through our

18· ·FastStart program to help recruit

19· ·and train the workforce that you

20· ·need, and while today is an

21· ·important announcement day and

22· ·the approval of this incentive

23· ·package day, it's just really the

24· ·milestone or the beginning of our

25· ·journey together, and please know
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·1· ·in Baton Rouge and northwest

·2· ·Louisiana our goal is to continue

·3· ·to make sure you are very well

·4· ·supported.· I believe close to 10

·5· ·o'clock there will be an

·6· ·electronic notification of the

·7· ·specifics around this

·8· ·announcement coming to our state,

·9· ·and we're very proud to be your

10· ·partner.

11· · · ·MR. ROY:

12· · · ·Would you like to announce

13· ·more business?

14· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

15· · · ·I just want to thank the

16· ·people that were responsible for

17· ·bringing this to fruition, mostly

18· ·Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few

19· ·other people that I didn't

20· ·mention.· It was a team effort,

21· ·and like you said, it's a

22· ·partnership for a long time, so

23· ·we appreciate it.· Thank you very

24· ·much.

25· · · ·MR. ROY:
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·1· · · ·Thank you very much.· Best

·2· ·wishes.

·3· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:

·4· · · ·Thank you.

·5· · · ·MR. ROY:

·6· · · ·Next order of business is,

·7· ·help me out, Scariano.

·8· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

·9· · · ·Scariano.

10· · · ·MR. ROY:

11· · · ·Scariano Brothers.

12· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

13· · · ·Yes.· All right. I have the

14· ·CFO of Scariano, and I have

15· ·Ginger Cangelosi.· She is their

16· ·Executive Director for Tangipahoa

17· ·Parish government.

18· · · ·Scariano Brothers in

19· ·Tangipahoa Parish government is

20· ·requesting approval for $250,000

21· ·sponsored EDAP to approve a road

22· ·and infrastructure needed to

23· ·exist with the expansion of an

24· ·existing facility in Tangipahoa.

25· ·Scariano is expanding a warehouse
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·1· ·and office space to accommodate

·2· ·its growth in the food

·3· ·distribution industry.

·4· · · ·This is a 4th generation

·5· ·family owned Louisiana based

·6· ·business.· The company

·7· ·specializes in servicing large

·8· ·and independent grocers and food

·9· ·distributors in Louisiana, south

10· ·Arkansas, east Texas,

11· ·Mississippi, Alabama and the

12· ·Florida panhandle.· They are well

13· ·known for delivering quality

14· ·beef, pork, poultry and seafood

15· ·at the best value.

16· · · ·The company originated in New

17· ·Orleans but due to Katrina,

18· ·relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in

19· ·2007.· At that time the company

20· ·constructed the existing facility

21· ·off Interstate 12 in Hammond.

22· · · ·Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC

23· ·assisted at that time with

24· ·installing a water and sewerage

25· ·treatment facility along with an
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·1· ·access road and road

·2· ·improvements.· This expansion

·3· ·project is expected to total a

·4· ·cost of $10.1 million.· The

·5· ·expanded warehouse office space

·6· ·and equipment will cost $9.85

·7· ·million with a $250,000 sponsored

·8· ·EDAP to assist with road and

·9· ·infrastructure upgrades.

10· ·Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs

11· ·with an annual payroll of $5.6

12· ·million which will increase at

13· ·two percent annually while

14· ·creating 20 jobs at an estimated

15· ·payroll of $890,000 by 2024.

16· · · ·Tangipahoa Parish has an

17· ·unemployment rate of 5.4 percent

18· ·compared to the state at 4.8

19· ·percent and the per capita of

20· ·38,874 compared to 46,242 for the

21· ·state.· The project is estimated

22· ·to have state revenues of $1.38

23· ·million with the company

24· ·receiving the $250,000 EDAP.

25· ·This will result in an net
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·1· ·revenue of almost $1.13 million

·2· ·for the state.

·3· · · ·Staff recommends the $250,000

·4· ·sponsored EDAP with the usual

·5· ·contingencies.

·6· · · ·MR. ROY:

·7· · · ·Questions, comments thus far?

·8· ·Would you have anything to add to

·9· ·Ms. Bigner's presentation?

10· · · ·REPRESENTATIVE OF SCARIANO

11· ·BROTHERS:

12· · · ·Thank you guys for having us.

13· ·As you-all heard, this will be,

14· ·if approved, our second track

15· ·with the Economic Development

16· ·Committee here.

17· · · ·Our company has been in

18· ·business since 1930.· I am the

19· ·first non-family member that

20· ·bought into this business back in

21· ·2017, so it's definite some

22· ·interesting times for us.· We are

23· ·also having the fortunate

24· ·opportunity to experience some

25· ·growth and further support not
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·1· ·only the state but also

·2· ·Tangipahoa Parish.· Parish

·3· ·President Robby Miller has been a

·4· ·wonderful partner for us as well

·5· ·as Ms. Cangelosi here as well.

·6· · · ·We're just looking forward to

·7· ·providing some more job

·8· ·opportunities for the community

·9· ·and further develop our business,

10· ·which I feel fortunate to be in

11· ·this position, so thank you-all.

12· · · ·MR. ROY:

13· · · ·Questions? Comments?

14· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

15· · · ·Is the growth you are

16· ·expecting within where your

17· ·geographics -- where you are

18· ·servicing now or are you

19· ·expanding service area.

20· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS

21· ·REPRESENTATIVE:

22· · · ·Absolutely.· We have roughly

23· ·30 tractor trailers that are 53

24· ·feet long that hit the roadway

25· ·every day.· We would much rather
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·1· ·prefer to keep our geography as

·2· ·close to home as possible because

·3· ·diesel is very expensive as well

·4· ·as insurance, and not to mention

·5· ·the added exposure for traveling

·6· ·additional miles, so we intend

·7· ·fully to keep our distribution

·8· ·area pretty much where it is. We

·9· ·don't want to expand out.

10· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

11· · · ·Is the bulk of the business a

12· ·direct store delivery or more to

13· ·the warehouses, the values, AGs

14· ·of the world.

15· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS

16· ·REPRESENTATIVE:

17· · · ·So the super values and the

18· ·AGs of the world are our

19· ·competitors.· We do not deliver

20· ·to them.· We prefer to deliver

21· ·their customers preferably.· We

22· ·compete every day, but we are a

23· ·direct store delivery DSD program

24· ·with our customers.

25· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
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·1· · · ·So you are seeing additional

·2· ·growth within your current

·3· ·market?

·4· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS

·5· ·REPRESENTATIVE:

·6· · · ·That is correct, yes, sir,

·7· ·within our current distribution

·8· ·area, I should say.

·9· · · ·MR. ROY:

10· · · ·Questions, comments?

11· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

12· · · ·Ms. Cangelosi.

13· · · ·MR. ROY:

14· · · ·Yes, ma'am.

15· · · ·MS. BIGNER:

16· · · ·Ms. Cangelosi might have

17· ·something to say.

18· · · ·MS. CANGELOSI:

19· · · ·I just wanted to add a thank

20· ·you and appreciation for LEDC

21· ·with the consideration of the

22· ·EDAP.· I have had the pleasure of

23· ·working with Scariano Brothers

24· ·for many years in several

25· ·different capacities.· We do
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·1· ·appreciate their willingness to

·2· ·continue to invest in Tangipahoa

·3· ·Parish, and on behalf of the

·4· ·parish President Robby Miller and

·5· ·myself, we just want to thank

·6· ·them again for being in

·7· ·Tangipahoa Parish and growing,

·8· ·providing jobs and continuing

·9· ·their very hard work.· Just an

10· ·opportunity to say thank you to

11· ·them and to you-all for your

12· ·consideration.· Thanks.

13· · · ·MR. ROY:

14· · · ·Thank you.· Anyone else?

15· ·Entertain a motion.

16· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

17· · · ·So approve.

18· · · ·MR. ROY:

19· · · ·Motion for approval as

20· ·presented.

21· · · ·MR. JACKSON:

22· · · ·Second.

23· · · ·MR. ROY:

24· · · ·Second.· Any discussion?

25· ·Hearing none, all in favor, aye.
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·1· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

·2· · · ·Aye.

·3· · · ·MR. ROY:

·4· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Any

·5· ·comments from the public? So

·6· ·ordered.· Congratulations.· And

·7· ·please keep us posted and

·8· ·congratulations on your new

·9· ·investment.

10· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS

11· ·REPRESENTATIVE:

12· · · ·Thank you.· Appreciate it.

13· ·Thank you very much on your time.

14· · · ·MR. PIERSON:

15· · · ·I would like to comment after

16· ·-- before that I appreciate the

17· ·opportunity to thank Ms.

18· ·Cangelosi for the diligence

19· ·around this project and working

20· ·closely.· This is another example

21· ·of how important our Business

22· ·Expansion Retention Program is

23· ·and that we call on resident

24· ·industry throughout our state,

25· ·and on occasion we learn about
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·1· ·plans they might consider for

·2· ·expansion, so this important

·3· ·partnership is ongoing.

·4· · · ·Another important feature

·5· ·that was included in this

·6· ·contractual relationship with

·7· ·LEDC as the retention of the

·8· ·current workforce, so while there

·9· ·is an important expansion of the

10· ·jobs of the employment here, also

11· ·very important to us is to retain

12· ·this important company and these

13· ·jobs in a rural setting in

14· ·Tangipahoa Parish, so there is a

15· ·lot of important elements here

16· ·that make it feel like a win, win

17· ·for all of us, so thank you for

18· ·your diligence and your

19· ·confidence to reinvest in

20· ·Louisiana.

21· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS

22· ·REPRESENTATIVE:

23· · · ·Thank you.

24· · · ·MR. ROY:

25· · · ·Thank you.· Any other
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·1· ·business before the Screening

·2· ·Committee? Hearing none, we will

·3· ·adjourn to a further time.· Is

·4· ·there a motion to adjourn.

·5· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:

·6· · · ·Motion adjourn.

·7· · · ·MR. ROY:

·8· · · ·Motion. All in favor, aye.

·9· ·All oppose, nay.· Without

10· ·objection.

11· · · ·Thank you for coming and

12· ·we'll see you next time.

13

14· · · ·(Meeting adjourned at 9:57

15· ·a.m.)
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·1· · · · · · · · REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·2

·3· · · · · · · · · I, RACHEL TORRES-REGIS, Certified

·4· ·Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,

·5· ·as the officer before whom this meeting was

·6· ·taken, do hereby certify that, after having been

·7· ·duly sworn by me upon authority of R.S. 37:2554,

·8· ·did testify as hereinbefore set forth in the

·9· ·foregoing pages;

10· · · · · · · · · That this meeting was reported by

11· ·me in the stenotype reporting method, was

12· ·prepared and transcribed by me or under my

13· ·personal direction and supervision, and is a true

14· ·and correct transcript to the best of my ability

15· ·and understanding;

16· · · · · · · · · That the transcript has been

17· ·prepared in compliance with transcript format

18· ·guidelines required by statute or by rules of the

19· ·board, and that I am informed about the complete

20· ·arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the

21· ·person or entity making arrangements for

22· ·deposition services;

23· · · · · · · · · That I have acted in compliance

24· ·with the prohibition on contractual

25· ·relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of

http://www.torresreporting.com/


·1· ·Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and

·2· ·advisory opinions of the board;

·3· · · · · · · · · That I have no actual knowledge of

·4· ·any prohibited employment or contractual

·5· ·relationship, direct or indirect, between a court

·6· ·reporting firm and any party litigant in this

·7· ·matter nor is there any such relationship between

·8· ·myself and a party litigant in this matter.· I am

·9· ·not related to counsel or to the parties herein,

10· ·nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of

11· ·this matter.

12

13· ·Dated this 27th day of February, 2020.
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19· · · · · · · · · · ·__________________________

20· · · · · · · · · · ·RACHEL TORRES-REGIS, CCR, RPR

21· · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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 1       MR. ROY:

 2       Good morning.  Call to order

 3   the Board of Directors of the

 4   Louisiana Economic Development

 5   Corporation.  Roll call, please.

 6       MS. SIMMONS:

 7       Mr. A.J. Roy.

 8       MR. ROY:

 9       Here.

10       MS. SIMMONS:

11       Louis Reine.  Charles

12   Jackson.

13       MR. JACKSON:

14       Here.

15       MS. SIMMONS:

16       Cal Simpson.

17       MR. SIMPSON:

18       Here.

19       MS. SIMMONS:

20       Nitin Kamath.  Sue Durand.

21   Kimberly Johnson.

22       MS. JOHNSON:

23       Here.

24       MS. SIMMONS:

25       Todd McDonald.  Secretary Don
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 1   Pierson.

 2       MR. PIERSON:

 3       Present.

 4       MS. SIMMONS:

 5       We do not have a quorum.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       All right.  Having

 8   established no quorum, may I have

 9   a motion to open the Screening

10   Committee.

11       MR. JACKSON:

12       So move.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Motion.  Second.  Any

15   discussion?  Hearing none, all in

16   favor, aye.

17       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

18       Aye.

19       MR. ROY:

20       All oppose, nay.  Without

21   objection.  We'll make a brief

22   comment more later when we have a

23   quorum for a board meeting, but

24   deep sadness that we announce the

25   death of our vice chairman, Mr.

0005

 1   Alden Andre, who passed away last

 2   Saturday, I believe.  He was a

 3   distinguished gentleman who

 4   served on this board for 19

 5   years, and he was a tireless

 6   public servant, devoted father,

 7   husband, and we will miss him

 8   greatly.  More later when we have

 9   a quorum, but I appreciate Brenda

10   and I think the secretary

11   reaching out yesterday.  The

12   funeral was yesterday, so -- and

13   with deep sadness that I chair

14   the meeting in his absence.

15   Normally he would chair the

16   screening committee.  We will

17   miss him.

18       Call to order the Screening

19   Committee of the Louisiana

20   Economic Development Corporation.

21   Roll call, please.

22       MS. SIMMONS:

23       Mr. Roy.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Here.
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 1       MS. SIMMONS:

 2       Mr. Jackson.

 3       MR. JACKSON:

 4       Here.

 5       MS. SIMMONS:

 6       Mr. Simpson.

 7       MR. SIMPSON:

 8       Here.

 9       Ms. SIMMONS:

10       Ms. Johnson.

11       MS. JOHNSON:

12       Here.

13       MS. SIMMONS:

14       Secretary Pierson.

15       MR. PIERSON:

16       Present.

17       MS. SIMMONS:

18       We have a quorum.

19       MR. ROY:

20       Thank you.  I ask everybody

21   to please silence their cell

22   phones.

23       Any questions or comments

24   from the public?

25       All right.  We will move into

0007

 1   the two projects that can be

 2   approved or dealt with by the

 3   Screening Committee.  The first

 4   one is E.I. Williams Industries.

 5       MS. BIGNER:

 6       Good morning.  I'm Susan

 7   Bigner and I am presenting E.I.

 8   Williams to you this morning.  I

 9   have Jim Williams from E.I.

10   Williams.  He is the president.

11   I have Jeff Harper.  He is the

12   vice chairman.  And then I have

13   John Suretos (ph).  Hoslay (ph).

14   I'm sorry.

15       E.I. Williams is in the

16   northwest parish industrial

17   district and are requesting

18   approval for $250,000 sponsored

19   EDAP for renovations to a

20   building located in the district.

21   The building is to be leased to

22   E.I. Williams to establish a

23   facility to manufacture

24   industrial silencers and noise

25   enclosures.  The company, out of

0008

 1   Canada, is looking to relocate to

 2   north Louisiana to expand its

 3   customer base in the United

 4   States and Mexico.  E.I. Williams

 5   is a custom manufacturer of

 6   industrial silencers and noise

 7   enclosures, which is a device

 8   used to reduce unwanted noise

 9   created by gas or steam

10   discharged directly into the

11   atmosphere.  Over the past 20

12   years the company has earned a

13   remarkable reputation of being a

14   pioneer within its industry

15   operating across the United

16   States and Canada.

17       The head -- the company is

18   headquartered in Ontario, Canada.

19   The building in the north western

20   parish industrial district has

21   been selected for north Louisiana

22   manufacturing facility.  This

23   will allow the company access to

24   many modes of transportation such

25   as interstate, rail, water and
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 1   air to accommodate the expansion

 2   into the United States.  The

 3   building is basically new and

 4   needs a build out to meet the

 5   needs of the company.  The

 6   district is in the process of

 7   negotiating a 25 year lease with

 8   E.I. Williams that will

 9   incorporate the requirement of

10   creating a minimum of 100 jobs as

11   stated in the EDAP.  The project

12   is expected to have a cap of

13   $1.45 million and will consist of

14   $700,000 from E.I. Williams for

15   capital equipment, and $750,000

16   for building renovations.  500 of

17   this will come from the district

18   with the additional 250 for EDAP.

19       E.I. Williams has agreed to

20   create 100 jobs with an estimated

21   payroll of $4.5 million by 2029.

22   Northwestern Parish has an

23   unemployment rate of 6.3 percent

24   compared to 4.8 for the state,

25   and a per capita of 40,175

0010

 1   compared to 46,242 for the state.

 2   The project is estimated to

 3   create state revenues of $4.7

 4   million with the company

 5   receiving incentives of 1.4 for

 6   the quality jobs program and

 7   250,000 for the EDAP.  This will

 8   result in a net revenue of almost

 9   $3 million for the state.

10       Staff recommends the $250,000

11   sponsored EDAP for the usual

12   contingencies including the copy

13   of the lease once executed to be

14   submitted prior to the execution

15   of the EDAP.  Number -- the

16   contingency No. 3, which was a

17   board resolution in favor of the

18   project by the northwest parish

19   industrial district was received

20   yesterday.

21       MR. ROY:

22       Any questions or comments

23   thus far? Gentlemen, do you have

24   anything that you would like to

25   add?
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 1       MR. WILLIAMS:

 2       Thanks for having me today.

 3   I'm Jim Williams.  I'm the

 4   President of E.I. Williams

 5   Industries.  It's a family

 6   business.  We have been running

 7   it for over 20 years now.  We're

 8   expanding into the U.S., and let

 9   me tell you a little bit about

10   how we ended up here in

11   Louisiana.

12       Louisiana found E.I.

13   Williams.  Back in June of 2019,

14   I had attended a trade show in

15   Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas

16   show, with my VP of business

17   development, Brian Nelson, and

18   just as we are getting ready to

19   leave the show, faith had it in

20   me to take one more trip around,

21   and I saw one of the development

22   council from Texas had a booth

23   there.  I went in and talked to

24   the gentleman, and right when I

25   finished their five minute
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 1   meeting with them, I saw a lady

 2   by the name of Jessica Steverson.

 3   She is with LEDC here, and she

 4   gave me her business card and

 5   said that we should look at

 6   Louisiana.

 7       Shortly following that, she

 8   found out exactly what we needed

 9   and we ended up flying down here

10   with my group of people.  We saw

11   13 different projects, buildings

12   that were what we needed, and the

13   reason why we ended up in Sarepta

14   was because the LEDC and L-E-P --

15   NLEP gave us exactly what we

16   wanted.  Our biggest problem was

17   workforce.  We needed a workforce

18   to be experienced and close by

19   and they guaranteed that to me

20   with their FastTrack [sic}

21   program, and we also did tours on

22   at Louisiana Tech and their

23   engineering department, and the

24   first thing that we're going to

25   do when we open up is they are
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 1   going to develop some new

 2   products for us in catalytic

 3   converter area out of our

 4   business.  And that's how we

 5   ended up here.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Good story.  Gentlemen, do

 8   you have anything to add to that?

 9       ESI REPRESENTATIVE:

10       I would like to express what

11   is happening in northwest parish.

12   We met with Jim and his group,

13   actually one Saturday morning,

14   just right away felt like it was

15   a good fit, felt like we had good

16   resources for them.  Our

17   community needs these jobs very

18   much.  We feel like they are a

19   good fit as far as skill level.

20   Kind of a little above some of

21   the jobs because, you know, we

22   are moving forward, and so we

23   felt like it's a good fit for us.

24   We have had some difficult times

25   with plant closures in our area
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 1   and -- we have a lot of people

 2   leaving our area now, so this

 3   will be really good for us.  We

 4   are looking forward to it, and

 5   appreciate your help.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Any --

 8       MR. WILLIAMS:

 9       One thing, Louisiana is not

10   new to E.I. Williams.  We already

11   have three major customers in

12   Louisiana.  One being Fiber Bond,

13   and by us moving down here it

14   will increase our business

15   because of the proximity to these

16   customers, and we look at finding

17   newer customers in this area as

18   well.

19       MR. ROY:

20       Good.  Questions, comments.

21       MS. JOHNSON:

22       I have a question.

23   Gentlemen, hello.  How long is

24   the lease?  I notice that the

25   EDAP performance is about ten
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 1   years.  Is it also leased to own?

 2       MR. WILLIAMS:

 3       The lease is a lease to own.

 4   The first term is 25 years with

 5   an option to renew for further 25

 6   years.

 7       MS. JOHNSON:

 8       Okay.

 9       MR. JACKSON:

10       What's the nature of the

11   equipment to secure the EDAP?

12       MS. BIGNER:

13       This is a sponsored EDAP.

14   Because the building is going to

15   be owned by the parish -- I mean,

16   the district, we haven't asked

17   for any collateral.

18       MR. ROY:

19       Any other questions?

20   Comments? Hearing none, I will

21   entertain a motion.

22       MR. SIMPSON:

23       Move to accept.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Motion for approval as
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 1   presented.  Second.

 2       MR. JACKSON:

 3       Second.

 4       MR. ROY:

 5       Any discussion? Any comments

 6   from the public? Hearing none,

 7   all in favor, aye.

 8       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

 9       Aye.

10       MR. ROY:

11       All oppose, nay.  Without

12   objection, congratulations.

13   Please keep us posted on your

14   success, and we look forward to

15   learning more. Thank you.

16       MR. WILLIAMS:

17       Thank you.

18       MR. PIERSON:

19       Before they depart, I just

20   want to thank the Board for their

21   support for this very important

22   project.  Music to my ears to

23   hear that our marketing

24   representatives that are out

25   there working to bring jobs and
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 1   investment back to Louisiana are

 2   diligent in their performance of

 3   their duties, and also

 4   acknowledge the important

 5   elements of the partnership with

 6   Webster Parish, with North

 7   Louisiana Economic Partnership,

 8   all have been very engaged.  It's

 9   been a team effort to work

10   together to provide to you this

11   effective and efficient solution.

12   I know you have been patient

13   through the process and we want

14   you to know that we are a long

15   term partner to E.I. Williams.

16   We'll be working together through

17   Louisiana Tech, through our

18   FastStart program to help recruit

19   and train the workforce that you

20   need, and while today is an

21   important announcement day and

22   the approval of this incentive

23   package day, it's just really the

24   milestone or the beginning of our

25   journey together, and please know
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 1   in Baton Rouge and northwest

 2   Louisiana our goal is to continue

 3   to make sure you are very well

 4   supported.  I believe close to 10

 5   o'clock there will be an

 6   electronic notification of the

 7   specifics around this

 8   announcement coming to our state,

 9   and we're very proud to be your

10   partner.

11       MR. ROY:

12       Would you like to announce

13   more business?

14       MR. WILLIAMS:

15       I just want to thank the

16   people that were responsible for

17   bringing this to fruition, mostly

18   Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few

19   other people that I didn't

20   mention.  It was a team effort,

21   and like you said, it's a

22   partnership for a long time, so

23   we appreciate it.  Thank you very

24   much.

25       MR. ROY:
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 1       Thank you very much.  Best

 2   wishes.

 3       MR. WILLIAMS:

 4       Thank you.

 5       MR. ROY:

 6       Next order of business is,

 7   help me out, Scariano.

 8       MS. BIGNER:

 9       Scariano.

10       MR. ROY:

11       Scariano Brothers.

12       MS. BIGNER:

13       Yes.  All right. I have the

14   CFO of Scariano, and I have

15   Ginger Cangelosi.  She is their

16   Executive Director for Tangipahoa

17   Parish government.

18       Scariano Brothers in

19   Tangipahoa Parish government is

20   requesting approval for $250,000

21   sponsored EDAP to approve a road

22   and infrastructure needed to

23   exist with the expansion of an

24   existing facility in Tangipahoa.

25   Scariano is expanding a warehouse
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 1   and office space to accommodate

 2   its growth in the food

 3   distribution industry.

 4       This is a 4th generation

 5   family owned Louisiana based

 6   business.  The company

 7   specializes in servicing large

 8   and independent grocers and food

 9   distributors in Louisiana, south

10   Arkansas, east Texas,

11   Mississippi, Alabama and the

12   Florida panhandle.  They are well

13   known for delivering quality

14   beef, pork, poultry and seafood

15   at the best value.

16       The company originated in New

17   Orleans but due to Katrina,

18   relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in

19   2007.  At that time the company

20   constructed the existing facility

21   off Interstate 12 in Hammond.

22       Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC

23   assisted at that time with

24   installing a water and sewerage

25   treatment facility along with an
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 1   access road and road

 2   improvements.  This expansion

 3   project is expected to total a

 4   cost of $10.1 million.  The

 5   expanded warehouse office space

 6   and equipment will cost $9.85

 7   million with a $250,000 sponsored

 8   EDAP to assist with road and

 9   infrastructure upgrades.

10   Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs

11   with an annual payroll of $5.6

12   million which will increase at

13   two percent annually while

14   creating 20 jobs at an estimated

15   payroll of $890,000 by 2024.

16       Tangipahoa Parish has an

17   unemployment rate of 5.4 percent

18   compared to the state at 4.8

19   percent and the per capita of

20   38,874 compared to 46,242 for the

21   state.  The project is estimated

22   to have state revenues of $1.38

23   million with the company

24   receiving the $250,000 EDAP.

25   This will result in an net
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 1   revenue of almost $1.13 million

 2   for the state.

 3       Staff recommends the $250,000

 4   sponsored EDAP with the usual

 5   contingencies.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Questions, comments thus far?

 8   Would you have anything to add to

 9   Ms. Bigner's presentation?

10       REPRESENTATIVE OF SCARIANO

11   BROTHERS:

12       Thank you guys for having us.

13   As you-all heard, this will be,

14   if approved, our second track

15   with the Economic Development

16   Committee here.

17       Our company has been in

18   business since 1930.  I am the

19   first non-family member that

20   bought into this business back in

21   2017, so it's definite some

22   interesting times for us.  We are

23   also having the fortunate

24   opportunity to experience some

25   growth and further support not
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 1   only the state but also

 2   Tangipahoa Parish.  Parish

 3   President Robby Miller has been a

 4   wonderful partner for us as well

 5   as Ms. Cangelosi here as well.

 6       We're just looking forward to

 7   providing some more job

 8   opportunities for the community

 9   and further develop our business,

10   which I feel fortunate to be in

11   this position, so thank you-all.

12       MR. ROY:

13       Questions? Comments?

14       MR. SIMPSON:

15       Is the growth you are

16   expecting within where your

17   geographics -- where you are

18   servicing now or are you

19   expanding service area.

20       SCARIANO BROTHERS

21   REPRESENTATIVE:

22       Absolutely.  We have roughly

23   30 tractor trailers that are 53

24   feet long that hit the roadway

25   every day.  We would much rather
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 1   prefer to keep our geography as

 2   close to home as possible because

 3   diesel is very expensive as well

 4   as insurance, and not to mention

 5   the added exposure for traveling

 6   additional miles, so we intend

 7   fully to keep our distribution

 8   area pretty much where it is. We

 9   don't want to expand out.

10       MR. SIMPSON:

11       Is the bulk of the business a

12   direct store delivery or more to

13   the warehouses, the values, AGs

14   of the world.

15       SCARIANO BROTHERS

16   REPRESENTATIVE:

17       So the super values and the

18   AGs of the world are our

19   competitors.  We do not deliver

20   to them.  We prefer to deliver

21   their customers preferably.  We

22   compete every day, but we are a

23   direct store delivery DSD program

24   with our customers.

25       MR. JACKSON:
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 1       So you are seeing additional

 2   growth within your current

 3   market?

 4       SCARIANO BROTHERS

 5   REPRESENTATIVE:

 6       That is correct, yes, sir,

 7   within our current distribution

 8   area, I should say.

 9       MR. ROY:

10       Questions, comments?

11       MS. BIGNER:

12       Ms. Cangelosi.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Yes, ma'am.

15       MS. BIGNER:

16       Ms. Cangelosi might have

17   something to say.

18       MS. CANGELOSI:

19       I just wanted to add a thank

20   you and appreciation for LEDC

21   with the consideration of the

22   EDAP.  I have had the pleasure of

23   working with Scariano Brothers

24   for many years in several

25   different capacities.  We do
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 1   appreciate their willingness to

 2   continue to invest in Tangipahoa

 3   Parish, and on behalf of the

 4   parish President Robby Miller and

 5   myself, we just want to thank

 6   them again for being in

 7   Tangipahoa Parish and growing,

 8   providing jobs and continuing

 9   their very hard work.  Just an

10   opportunity to say thank you to

11   them and to you-all for your

12   consideration.  Thanks.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Thank you.  Anyone else?

15   Entertain a motion.

16       MR. SIMPSON:

17       So approve.

18       MR. ROY:

19       Motion for approval as

20   presented.

21       MR. JACKSON:

22       Second.

23       MR. ROY:

24       Second.  Any discussion?

25   Hearing none, all in favor, aye.
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 1       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

 2       Aye.

 3       MR. ROY:

 4       All oppose, nay.  Any

 5   comments from the public? So

 6   ordered.  Congratulations.  And

 7   please keep us posted and

 8   congratulations on your new

 9   investment.

10       SCARIANO BROTHERS

11   REPRESENTATIVE:

12       Thank you.  Appreciate it.

13   Thank you very much on your time.

14       MR. PIERSON:

15       I would like to comment after

16   -- before that I appreciate the

17   opportunity to thank Ms.

18   Cangelosi for the diligence

19   around this project and working

20   closely.  This is another example

21   of how important our Business

22   Expansion Retention Program is

23   and that we call on resident

24   industry throughout our state,

25   and on occasion we learn about
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 1   plans they might consider for

 2   expansion, so this important

 3   partnership is ongoing.

 4       Another important feature

 5   that was included in this

 6   contractual relationship with

 7   LEDC as the retention of the

 8   current workforce, so while there

 9   is an important expansion of the

10   jobs of the employment here, also

11   very important to us is to retain

12   this important company and these

13   jobs in a rural setting in

14   Tangipahoa Parish, so there is a

15   lot of important elements here

16   that make it feel like a win, win

17   for all of us, so thank you for

18   your diligence and your

19   confidence to reinvest in

20   Louisiana.

21       SCARIANO BROTHERS

22   REPRESENTATIVE:

23       Thank you.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Thank you.  Any other
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 1   business before the Screening

 2   Committee? Hearing none, we will

 3   adjourn to a further time.  Is

 4   there a motion to adjourn.

 5       MR. SIMPSON:

 6       Motion adjourn.

 7       MR. ROY:

 8       Motion. All in favor, aye.

 9   All oppose, nay.  Without

10   objection.

11       Thank you for coming and

12   we'll see you next time.

13

14       (Meeting adjourned at 9:57

15   a.m.)
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

 2

 3                  I, RACHEL TORRES-REGIS, Certified

 4   Court Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana,

 5   as the officer before whom this meeting was

 6   taken, do hereby certify that, after having been

 7   duly sworn by me upon authority of R.S. 37:2554,

 8   did testify as hereinbefore set forth in the

 9   foregoing pages;

10                  That this meeting was reported by

11   me in the stenotype reporting method, was

12   prepared and transcribed by me or under my

13   personal direction and supervision, and is a true

14   and correct transcript to the best of my ability

15   and understanding;

16                  That the transcript has been

17   prepared in compliance with transcript format

18   guidelines required by statute or by rules of the

19   board, and that I am informed about the complete

20   arrangement, financial or otherwise, with the

21   person or entity making arrangements for

22   deposition services;

23                  That I have acted in compliance

24   with the prohibition on contractual

25   relationships, as defined by Louisiana Code of
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 1   Civil Procedure Article 1434 and in rules and

 2   advisory opinions of the board;

 3                  That I have no actual knowledge of

 4   any prohibited employment or contractual

 5   relationship, direct or indirect, between a court

 6   reporting firm and any party litigant in this

 7   matter nor is there any such relationship between

 8   myself and a party litigant in this matter.  I am

 9   not related to counsel or to the parties herein,

10   nor am I otherwise interested in the outcome of

11   this matter.
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13   Dated this 27th day of February, 2020.
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		97						LN		4		17		false		17                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		98						LN		4		18		false		18                  Aye.				false

		99						LN		4		19		false		19                  MR. ROY:				false

		100						LN		4		20		false		20                  All oppose, nay.  Without				false

		101						LN		4		21		false		21              objection.  We'll make a brief				false

		102						LN		4		22		false		22              comment more later when we have a				false

		103						LN		4		23		false		23              quorum for a board meeting, but				false

		104						LN		4		24		false		24              deep sadness that we announce the				false

		105						LN		4		25		false		25              death of our vice chairman, Mr.				false

		106						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		107						LN		5		1		false		 1              Alden Andre, who passed away last				false

		108						LN		5		2		false		 2              Saturday, I believe.  He was a				false

		109						LN		5		3		false		 3              distinguished gentleman who				false

		110						LN		5		4		false		 4              served on this board for 19				false

		111						LN		5		5		false		 5              years, and he was a tireless				false

		112						LN		5		6		false		 6              public servant, devoted father,				false

		113						LN		5		7		false		 7              husband, and we will miss him				false

		114						LN		5		8		false		 8              greatly.  More later when we have				false

		115						LN		5		9		false		 9              a quorum, but I appreciate Brenda				false

		116						LN		5		10		false		10              and I think the secretary				false

		117						LN		5		11		false		11              reaching out yesterday.  The				false

		118						LN		5		12		false		12              funeral was yesterday, so -- and				false

		119						LN		5		13		false		13              with deep sadness that I chair				false

		120						LN		5		14		false		14              the meeting in his absence.				false

		121						LN		5		15		false		15              Normally he would chair the				false

		122						LN		5		16		false		16              screening committee.  We will				false

		123						LN		5		17		false		17              miss him.				false

		124						LN		5		18		false		18                  Call to order the Screening				false

		125						LN		5		19		false		19              Committee of the Louisiana				false

		126						LN		5		20		false		20              Economic Development Corporation.				false

		127						LN		5		21		false		21              Roll call, please.				false

		128						LN		5		22		false		22                  MS. SIMMONS:				false

		129						LN		5		23		false		23                  Mr. Roy.				false

		130						LN		5		24		false		24                  MR. ROY:				false

		131						LN		5		25		false		25                  Here.				false

		132						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		133						LN		6		1		false		 1                  MS. SIMMONS:				false

		134						LN		6		2		false		 2                  Mr. Jackson.				false

		135						LN		6		3		false		 3                  MR. JACKSON:				false

		136						LN		6		4		false		 4                  Here.				false

		137						LN		6		5		false		 5                  MS. SIMMONS:				false

		138						LN		6		6		false		 6                  Mr. Simpson.				false

		139						LN		6		7		false		 7                  MR. SIMPSON:				false

		140						LN		6		8		false		 8                  Here.				false

		141						LN		6		9		false		 9                  Ms. SIMMONS:				false

		142						LN		6		10		false		10                  Ms. Johnson.				false

		143						LN		6		11		false		11                  MS. JOHNSON:				false

		144						LN		6		12		false		12                  Here.				false

		145						LN		6		13		false		13                  MS. SIMMONS:				false

		146						LN		6		14		false		14                  Secretary Pierson.				false

		147						LN		6		15		false		15                  MR. PIERSON:				false

		148						LN		6		16		false		16                  Present.				false

		149						LN		6		17		false		17                  MS. SIMMONS:				false

		150						LN		6		18		false		18                  We have a quorum.				false

		151						LN		6		19		false		19                  MR. ROY:				false

		152						LN		6		20		false		20                  Thank you.  I ask everybody				false

		153						LN		6		21		false		21              to please silence their cell				false

		154						LN		6		22		false		22              phones.				false

		155						LN		6		23		false		23                  Any questions or comments				false

		156						LN		6		24		false		24              from the public?				false

		157						LN		6		25		false		25                  All right.  We will move into				false

		158						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		159						LN		7		1		false		 1              the two projects that can be				false

		160						LN		7		2		false		 2              approved or dealt with by the				false

		161						LN		7		3		false		 3              Screening Committee.  The first				false

		162						LN		7		4		false		 4              one is E.I. Williams Industries.				false

		163						LN		7		5		false		 5                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		164						LN		7		6		false		 6                  Good morning.  I'm Susan				false

		165						LN		7		7		false		 7              Bigner and I am presenting E.I.				false

		166						LN		7		8		false		 8              Williams to you this morning.  I				false

		167						LN		7		9		false		 9              have Jim Williams from E.I.				false

		168						LN		7		10		false		10              Williams.  He is the president.				false

		169						LN		7		11		false		11              I have Jeff Harper.  He is the				false

		170						LN		7		12		false		12              vice chairman.  And then I have				false

		171						LN		7		13		false		13              John Suretos (ph).  Hoslay (ph).				false

		172						LN		7		14		false		14              I'm sorry.				false

		173						LN		7		15		false		15                  E.I. Williams is in the				false

		174						LN		7		16		false		16              northwest parish industrial				false

		175						LN		7		17		false		17              district and are requesting				false

		176						LN		7		18		false		18              approval for $250,000 sponsored				false

		177						LN		7		19		false		19              EDAP for renovations to a				false

		178						LN		7		20		false		20              building located in the district.				false

		179						LN		7		21		false		21              The building is to be leased to				false

		180						LN		7		22		false		22              E.I. Williams to establish a				false

		181						LN		7		23		false		23              facility to manufacture				false

		182						LN		7		24		false		24              industrial silencers and noise				false

		183						LN		7		25		false		25              enclosures.  The company, out of				false

		184						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		185						LN		8		1		false		 1              Canada, is looking to relocate to				false

		186						LN		8		2		false		 2              north Louisiana to expand its				false

		187						LN		8		3		false		 3              customer base in the United				false

		188						LN		8		4		false		 4              States and Mexico.  E.I. Williams				false

		189						LN		8		5		false		 5              is a custom manufacturer of				false

		190						LN		8		6		false		 6              industrial silencers and noise				false

		191						LN		8		7		false		 7              enclosures, which is a device				false

		192						LN		8		8		false		 8              used to reduce unwanted noise				false

		193						LN		8		9		false		 9              created by gas or steam				false

		194						LN		8		10		false		10              discharged directly into the				false

		195						LN		8		11		false		11              atmosphere.  Over the past 20				false

		196						LN		8		12		false		12              years the company has earned a				false

		197						LN		8		13		false		13              remarkable reputation of being a				false

		198						LN		8		14		false		14              pioneer within its industry				false

		199						LN		8		15		false		15              operating across the United				false

		200						LN		8		16		false		16              States and Canada.				false

		201						LN		8		17		false		17                  The head -- the company is				false

		202						LN		8		18		false		18              headquartered in Ontario, Canada.				false

		203						LN		8		19		false		19              The building in the north western				false

		204						LN		8		20		false		20              parish industrial district has				false

		205						LN		8		21		false		21              been selected for north Louisiana				false

		206						LN		8		22		false		22              manufacturing facility.  This				false

		207						LN		8		23		false		23              will allow the company access to				false

		208						LN		8		24		false		24              many modes of transportation such				false

		209						LN		8		25		false		25              as interstate, rail, water and				false

		210						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		211						LN		9		1		false		 1              air to accommodate the expansion				false

		212						LN		9		2		false		 2              into the United States.  The				false

		213						LN		9		3		false		 3              building is basically new and				false

		214						LN		9		4		false		 4              needs a build out to meet the				false

		215						LN		9		5		false		 5              needs of the company.  The				false

		216						LN		9		6		false		 6              district is in the process of				false

		217						LN		9		7		false		 7              negotiating a 25 year lease with				false

		218						LN		9		8		false		 8              E.I. Williams that will				false

		219						LN		9		9		false		 9              incorporate the requirement of				false

		220						LN		9		10		false		10              creating a minimum of 100 jobs as				false

		221						LN		9		11		false		11              stated in the EDAP.  The project				false

		222						LN		9		12		false		12              is expected to have a cap of				false

		223						LN		9		13		false		13              $1.45 million and will consist of				false

		224						LN		9		14		false		14              $700,000 from E.I. Williams for				false

		225						LN		9		15		false		15              capital equipment, and $750,000				false

		226						LN		9		16		false		16              for building renovations.  500 of				false

		227						LN		9		17		false		17              this will come from the district				false

		228						LN		9		18		false		18              with the additional 250 for EDAP.				false

		229						LN		9		19		false		19                  E.I. Williams has agreed to				false

		230						LN		9		20		false		20              create 100 jobs with an estimated				false

		231						LN		9		21		false		21              payroll of $4.5 million by 2029.				false

		232						LN		9		22		false		22              Northwestern Parish has an				false

		233						LN		9		23		false		23              unemployment rate of 6.3 percent				false

		234						LN		9		24		false		24              compared to 4.8 for the state,				false

		235						LN		9		25		false		25              and a per capita of 40,175				false

		236						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		237						LN		10		1		false		 1              compared to 46,242 for the state.				false

		238						LN		10		2		false		 2              The project is estimated to				false

		239						LN		10		3		false		 3              create state revenues of $4.7				false

		240						LN		10		4		false		 4              million with the company				false

		241						LN		10		5		false		 5              receiving incentives of 1.4 for				false

		242						LN		10		6		false		 6              the quality jobs program and				false

		243						LN		10		7		false		 7              250,000 for the EDAP.  This will				false

		244						LN		10		8		false		 8              result in a net revenue of almost				false

		245						LN		10		9		false		 9              $3 million for the state.				false

		246						LN		10		10		false		10                  Staff recommends the $250,000				false

		247						LN		10		11		false		11              sponsored EDAP for the usual				false

		248						LN		10		12		false		12              contingencies including the copy				false

		249						LN		10		13		false		13              of the lease once executed to be				false

		250						LN		10		14		false		14              submitted prior to the execution				false

		251						LN		10		15		false		15              of the EDAP.  Number -- the				false

		252						LN		10		16		false		16              contingency No. 3, which was a				false

		253						LN		10		17		false		17              board resolution in favor of the				false

		254						LN		10		18		false		18              project by the northwest parish				false

		255						LN		10		19		false		19              industrial district was received				false

		256						LN		10		20		false		20              yesterday.				false

		257						LN		10		21		false		21                  MR. ROY:				false

		258						LN		10		22		false		22                  Any questions or comments				false

		259						LN		10		23		false		23              thus far? Gentlemen, do you have				false

		260						LN		10		24		false		24              anything that you would like to				false

		261						LN		10		25		false		25              add?				false

		262						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		263						LN		11		1		false		 1                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		264						LN		11		2		false		 2                  Thanks for having me today.				false

		265						LN		11		3		false		 3              I'm Jim Williams.  I'm the				false

		266						LN		11		4		false		 4              President of E.I. Williams				false

		267						LN		11		5		false		 5              Industries.  It's a family				false

		268						LN		11		6		false		 6              business.  We have been running				false

		269						LN		11		7		false		 7              it for over 20 years now.  We're				false

		270						LN		11		8		false		 8              expanding into the U.S., and let				false

		271						LN		11		9		false		 9              me tell you a little bit about				false

		272						LN		11		10		false		10              how we ended up here in				false

		273						LN		11		11		false		11              Louisiana.				false

		274						LN		11		12		false		12                  Louisiana found E.I.				false

		275						LN		11		13		false		13              Williams.  Back in June of 2019,				false

		276						LN		11		14		false		14              I had attended a trade show in				false

		277						LN		11		15		false		15              Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas				false

		278						LN		11		16		false		16              show, with my VP of business				false

		279						LN		11		17		false		17              development, Brian Nelson, and				false

		280						LN		11		18		false		18              just as we are getting ready to				false

		281						LN		11		19		false		19              leave the show, faith had it in				false

		282						LN		11		20		false		20              me to take one more trip around,				false

		283						LN		11		21		false		21              and I saw one of the development				false

		284						LN		11		22		false		22              council from Texas had a booth				false

		285						LN		11		23		false		23              there.  I went in and talked to				false

		286						LN		11		24		false		24              the gentleman, and right when I				false

		287						LN		11		25		false		25              finished their five minute				false

		288						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		289						LN		12		1		false		 1              meeting with them, I saw a lady				false

		290						LN		12		2		false		 2              by the name of Jessica Steverson.				false

		291						LN		12		3		false		 3              She is with LEDC here, and she				false

		292						LN		12		4		false		 4              gave me her business card and				false

		293						LN		12		5		false		 5              said that we should look at				false

		294						LN		12		6		false		 6              Louisiana.				false

		295						LN		12		7		false		 7                  Shortly following that, she				false

		296						LN		12		8		false		 8              found out exactly what we needed				false

		297						LN		12		9		false		 9              and we ended up flying down here				false

		298						LN		12		10		false		10              with my group of people.  We saw				false

		299						LN		12		11		false		11              13 different projects, buildings				false

		300						LN		12		12		false		12              that were what we needed, and the				false

		301						LN		12		13		false		13              reason why we ended up in Sarepta				false

		302						LN		12		14		false		14              was because the LEDC and L-E-P --				false

		303						LN		12		15		false		15              NLEP gave us exactly what we				false

		304						LN		12		16		false		16              wanted.  Our biggest problem was				false

		305						LN		12		17		false		17              workforce.  We needed a workforce				false

		306						LN		12		18		false		18              to be experienced and close by				false

		307						LN		12		19		false		19              and they guaranteed that to me				false

		308						LN		12		20		false		20              with their FastTrack [sic}				false

		309						LN		12		21		false		21              program, and we also did tours on				false

		310						LN		12		22		false		22              at Louisiana Tech and their				false

		311						LN		12		23		false		23              engineering department, and the				false

		312						LN		12		24		false		24              first thing that we're going to				false

		313						LN		12		25		false		25              do when we open up is they are				false

		314						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		315						LN		13		1		false		 1              going to develop some new				false

		316						LN		13		2		false		 2              products for us in catalytic				false

		317						LN		13		3		false		 3              converter area out of our				false

		318						LN		13		4		false		 4              business.  And that's how we				false

		319						LN		13		5		false		 5              ended up here.				false

		320						LN		13		6		false		 6                  MR. ROY:				false

		321						LN		13		7		false		 7                  Good story.  Gentlemen, do				false

		322						LN		13		8		false		 8              you have anything to add to that?				false

		323						LN		13		9		false		 9                  ESI REPRESENTATIVE:				false

		324						LN		13		10		false		10                  I would like to express what				false

		325						LN		13		11		false		11              is happening in northwest parish.				false

		326						LN		13		12		false		12              We met with Jim and his group,				false

		327						LN		13		13		false		13              actually one Saturday morning,				false

		328						LN		13		14		false		14              just right away felt like it was				false

		329						LN		13		15		false		15              a good fit, felt like we had good				false

		330						LN		13		16		false		16              resources for them.  Our				false

		331						LN		13		17		false		17              community needs these jobs very				false

		332						LN		13		18		false		18              much.  We feel like they are a				false

		333						LN		13		19		false		19              good fit as far as skill level.				false

		334						LN		13		20		false		20              Kind of a little above some of				false

		335						LN		13		21		false		21              the jobs because, you know, we				false

		336						LN		13		22		false		22              are moving forward, and so we				false

		337						LN		13		23		false		23              felt like it's a good fit for us.				false

		338						LN		13		24		false		24              We have had some difficult times				false

		339						LN		13		25		false		25              with plant closures in our area				false

		340						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		341						LN		14		1		false		 1              and -- we have a lot of people				false

		342						LN		14		2		false		 2              leaving our area now, so this				false

		343						LN		14		3		false		 3              will be really good for us.  We				false

		344						LN		14		4		false		 4              are looking forward to it, and				false

		345						LN		14		5		false		 5              appreciate your help.				false

		346						LN		14		6		false		 6                  MR. ROY:				false

		347						LN		14		7		false		 7                  Any --				false

		348						LN		14		8		false		 8                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		349						LN		14		9		false		 9                  One thing, Louisiana is not				false

		350						LN		14		10		false		10              new to E.I. Williams.  We already				false

		351						LN		14		11		false		11              have three major customers in				false

		352						LN		14		12		false		12              Louisiana.  One being Fiber Bond,				false

		353						LN		14		13		false		13              and by us moving down here it				false

		354						LN		14		14		false		14              will increase our business				false

		355						LN		14		15		false		15              because of the proximity to these				false

		356						LN		14		16		false		16              customers, and we look at finding				false

		357						LN		14		17		false		17              newer customers in this area as				false

		358						LN		14		18		false		18              well.				false

		359						LN		14		19		false		19                  MR. ROY:				false

		360						LN		14		20		false		20                  Good.  Questions, comments.				false

		361						LN		14		21		false		21                  MS. JOHNSON:				false

		362						LN		14		22		false		22                  I have a question.				false

		363						LN		14		23		false		23              Gentlemen, hello.  How long is				false

		364						LN		14		24		false		24              the lease?  I notice that the				false

		365						LN		14		25		false		25              EDAP performance is about ten				false

		366						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		367						LN		15		1		false		 1              years.  Is it also leased to own?				false

		368						LN		15		2		false		 2                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		369						LN		15		3		false		 3                  The lease is a lease to own.				false

		370						LN		15		4		false		 4              The first term is 25 years with				false

		371						LN		15		5		false		 5              an option to renew for further 25				false

		372						LN		15		6		false		 6              years.				false

		373						LN		15		7		false		 7                  MS. JOHNSON:				false

		374						LN		15		8		false		 8                  Okay.				false

		375						LN		15		9		false		 9                  MR. JACKSON:				false

		376						LN		15		10		false		10                  What's the nature of the				false

		377						LN		15		11		false		11              equipment to secure the EDAP?				false

		378						LN		15		12		false		12                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		379						LN		15		13		false		13                  This is a sponsored EDAP.				false

		380						LN		15		14		false		14              Because the building is going to				false

		381						LN		15		15		false		15              be owned by the parish -- I mean,				false

		382						LN		15		16		false		16              the district, we haven't asked				false

		383						LN		15		17		false		17              for any collateral.				false

		384						LN		15		18		false		18                  MR. ROY:				false

		385						LN		15		19		false		19                  Any other questions?				false

		386						LN		15		20		false		20              Comments? Hearing none, I will				false

		387						LN		15		21		false		21              entertain a motion.				false

		388						LN		15		22		false		22                  MR. SIMPSON:				false

		389						LN		15		23		false		23                  Move to accept.				false

		390						LN		15		24		false		24                  MR. ROY:				false

		391						LN		15		25		false		25                  Motion for approval as				false

		392						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		393						LN		16		1		false		 1              presented.  Second.				false

		394						LN		16		2		false		 2                  MR. JACKSON:				false

		395						LN		16		3		false		 3                  Second.				false

		396						LN		16		4		false		 4                  MR. ROY:				false

		397						LN		16		5		false		 5                  Any discussion? Any comments				false

		398						LN		16		6		false		 6              from the public? Hearing none,				false

		399						LN		16		7		false		 7              all in favor, aye.				false

		400						LN		16		8		false		 8                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:				false

		401						LN		16		9		false		 9                  Aye.				false

		402						LN		16		10		false		10                  MR. ROY:				false

		403						LN		16		11		false		11                  All oppose, nay.  Without				false

		404						LN		16		12		false		12              objection, congratulations.				false

		405						LN		16		13		false		13              Please keep us posted on your				false

		406						LN		16		14		false		14              success, and we look forward to				false

		407						LN		16		15		false		15              learning more. Thank you.				false

		408						LN		16		16		false		16                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		409						LN		16		17		false		17                  Thank you.				false

		410						LN		16		18		false		18                  MR. PIERSON:				false

		411						LN		16		19		false		19                  Before they depart, I just				false

		412						LN		16		20		false		20              want to thank the Board for their				false

		413						LN		16		21		false		21              support for this very important				false

		414						LN		16		22		false		22              project.  Music to my ears to				false

		415						LN		16		23		false		23              hear that our marketing				false

		416						LN		16		24		false		24              representatives that are out				false

		417						LN		16		25		false		25              there working to bring jobs and				false

		418						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		419						LN		17		1		false		 1              investment back to Louisiana are				false

		420						LN		17		2		false		 2              diligent in their performance of				false

		421						LN		17		3		false		 3              their duties, and also				false

		422						LN		17		4		false		 4              acknowledge the important				false

		423						LN		17		5		false		 5              elements of the partnership with				false

		424						LN		17		6		false		 6              Webster Parish, with North				false

		425						LN		17		7		false		 7              Louisiana Economic Partnership,				false

		426						LN		17		8		false		 8              all have been very engaged.  It's				false

		427						LN		17		9		false		 9              been a team effort to work				false

		428						LN		17		10		false		10              together to provide to you this				false

		429						LN		17		11		false		11              effective and efficient solution.				false

		430						LN		17		12		false		12              I know you have been patient				false

		431						LN		17		13		false		13              through the process and we want				false

		432						LN		17		14		false		14              you to know that we are a long				false

		433						LN		17		15		false		15              term partner to E.I. Williams.				false

		434						LN		17		16		false		16              We'll be working together through				false

		435						LN		17		17		false		17              Louisiana Tech, through our				false

		436						LN		17		18		false		18              FastStart program to help recruit				false

		437						LN		17		19		false		19              and train the workforce that you				false

		438						LN		17		20		false		20              need, and while today is an				false

		439						LN		17		21		false		21              important announcement day and				false

		440						LN		17		22		false		22              the approval of this incentive				false

		441						LN		17		23		false		23              package day, it's just really the				false

		442						LN		17		24		false		24              milestone or the beginning of our				false

		443						LN		17		25		false		25              journey together, and please know				false

		444						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		445						LN		18		1		false		 1              in Baton Rouge and northwest				false

		446						LN		18		2		false		 2              Louisiana our goal is to continue				false

		447						LN		18		3		false		 3              to make sure you are very well				false

		448						LN		18		4		false		 4              supported.  I believe close to 10				false

		449						LN		18		5		false		 5              o'clock there will be an				false

		450						LN		18		6		false		 6              electronic notification of the				false

		451						LN		18		7		false		 7              specifics around this				false

		452						LN		18		8		false		 8              announcement coming to our state,				false

		453						LN		18		9		false		 9              and we're very proud to be your				false

		454						LN		18		10		false		10              partner.				false

		455						LN		18		11		false		11                  MR. ROY:				false

		456						LN		18		12		false		12                  Would you like to announce				false

		457						LN		18		13		false		13              more business?				false

		458						LN		18		14		false		14                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		459						LN		18		15		false		15                  I just want to thank the				false

		460						LN		18		16		false		16              people that were responsible for				false

		461						LN		18		17		false		17              bringing this to fruition, mostly				false

		462						LN		18		18		false		18              Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few				false

		463						LN		18		19		false		19              other people that I didn't				false

		464						LN		18		20		false		20              mention.  It was a team effort,				false

		465						LN		18		21		false		21              and like you said, it's a				false

		466						LN		18		22		false		22              partnership for a long time, so				false

		467						LN		18		23		false		23              we appreciate it.  Thank you very				false

		468						LN		18		24		false		24              much.				false

		469						LN		18		25		false		25                  MR. ROY:				false

		470						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		471						LN		19		1		false		 1                  Thank you very much.  Best				false

		472						LN		19		2		false		 2              wishes.				false

		473						LN		19		3		false		 3                  MR. WILLIAMS:				false

		474						LN		19		4		false		 4                  Thank you.				false

		475						LN		19		5		false		 5                  MR. ROY:				false

		476						LN		19		6		false		 6                  Next order of business is,				false

		477						LN		19		7		false		 7              help me out, Scariano.				false

		478						LN		19		8		false		 8                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		479						LN		19		9		false		 9                  Scariano.				false

		480						LN		19		10		false		10                  MR. ROY:				false

		481						LN		19		11		false		11                  Scariano Brothers.				false

		482						LN		19		12		false		12                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		483						LN		19		13		false		13                  Yes.  All right. I have the				false

		484						LN		19		14		false		14              CFO of Scariano, and I have				false

		485						LN		19		15		false		15              Ginger Cangelosi.  She is their				false

		486						LN		19		16		false		16              Executive Director for Tangipahoa				false

		487						LN		19		17		false		17              Parish government.				false

		488						LN		19		18		false		18                  Scariano Brothers in				false

		489						LN		19		19		false		19              Tangipahoa Parish government is				false

		490						LN		19		20		false		20              requesting approval for $250,000				false

		491						LN		19		21		false		21              sponsored EDAP to approve a road				false

		492						LN		19		22		false		22              and infrastructure needed to				false

		493						LN		19		23		false		23              exist with the expansion of an				false

		494						LN		19		24		false		24              existing facility in Tangipahoa.				false

		495						LN		19		25		false		25              Scariano is expanding a warehouse				false

		496						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		497						LN		20		1		false		 1              and office space to accommodate				false

		498						LN		20		2		false		 2              its growth in the food				false

		499						LN		20		3		false		 3              distribution industry.				false

		500						LN		20		4		false		 4                  This is a 4th generation				false

		501						LN		20		5		false		 5              family owned Louisiana based				false

		502						LN		20		6		false		 6              business.  The company				false

		503						LN		20		7		false		 7              specializes in servicing large				false

		504						LN		20		8		false		 8              and independent grocers and food				false

		505						LN		20		9		false		 9              distributors in Louisiana, south				false

		506						LN		20		10		false		10              Arkansas, east Texas,				false

		507						LN		20		11		false		11              Mississippi, Alabama and the				false

		508						LN		20		12		false		12              Florida panhandle.  They are well				false

		509						LN		20		13		false		13              known for delivering quality				false

		510						LN		20		14		false		14              beef, pork, poultry and seafood				false

		511						LN		20		15		false		15              at the best value.				false

		512						LN		20		16		false		16                  The company originated in New				false

		513						LN		20		17		false		17              Orleans but due to Katrina,				false

		514						LN		20		18		false		18              relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in				false

		515						LN		20		19		false		19              2007.  At that time the company				false

		516						LN		20		20		false		20              constructed the existing facility				false

		517						LN		20		21		false		21              off Interstate 12 in Hammond.				false

		518						LN		20		22		false		22                  Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC				false

		519						LN		20		23		false		23              assisted at that time with				false

		520						LN		20		24		false		24              installing a water and sewerage				false

		521						LN		20		25		false		25              treatment facility along with an				false

		522						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		523						LN		21		1		false		 1              access road and road				false

		524						LN		21		2		false		 2              improvements.  This expansion				false

		525						LN		21		3		false		 3              project is expected to total a				false

		526						LN		21		4		false		 4              cost of $10.1 million.  The				false

		527						LN		21		5		false		 5              expanded warehouse office space				false

		528						LN		21		6		false		 6              and equipment will cost $9.85				false

		529						LN		21		7		false		 7              million with a $250,000 sponsored				false

		530						LN		21		8		false		 8              EDAP to assist with road and				false

		531						LN		21		9		false		 9              infrastructure upgrades.				false

		532						LN		21		10		false		10              Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs				false

		533						LN		21		11		false		11              with an annual payroll of $5.6				false

		534						LN		21		12		false		12              million which will increase at				false

		535						LN		21		13		false		13              two percent annually while				false

		536						LN		21		14		false		14              creating 20 jobs at an estimated				false

		537						LN		21		15		false		15              payroll of $890,000 by 2024.				false

		538						LN		21		16		false		16                  Tangipahoa Parish has an				false

		539						LN		21		17		false		17              unemployment rate of 5.4 percent				false

		540						LN		21		18		false		18              compared to the state at 4.8				false

		541						LN		21		19		false		19              percent and the per capita of				false

		542						LN		21		20		false		20              38,874 compared to 46,242 for the				false

		543						LN		21		21		false		21              state.  The project is estimated				false

		544						LN		21		22		false		22              to have state revenues of $1.38				false

		545						LN		21		23		false		23              million with the company				false

		546						LN		21		24		false		24              receiving the $250,000 EDAP.				false

		547						LN		21		25		false		25              This will result in an net				false

		548						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		549						LN		22		1		false		 1              revenue of almost $1.13 million				false

		550						LN		22		2		false		 2              for the state.				false

		551						LN		22		3		false		 3                  Staff recommends the $250,000				false

		552						LN		22		4		false		 4              sponsored EDAP with the usual				false

		553						LN		22		5		false		 5              contingencies.				false

		554						LN		22		6		false		 6                  MR. ROY:				false

		555						LN		22		7		false		 7                  Questions, comments thus far?				false

		556						LN		22		8		false		 8              Would you have anything to add to				false

		557						LN		22		9		false		 9              Ms. Bigner's presentation?				false

		558						LN		22		10		false		10                  REPRESENTATIVE OF SCARIANO				false

		559						LN		22		11		false		11              BROTHERS:				false

		560						LN		22		12		false		12                  Thank you guys for having us.				false

		561						LN		22		13		false		13              As you-all heard, this will be,				false

		562						LN		22		14		false		14              if approved, our second track				false

		563						LN		22		15		false		15              with the Economic Development				false

		564						LN		22		16		false		16              Committee here.				false

		565						LN		22		17		false		17                  Our company has been in				false

		566						LN		22		18		false		18              business since 1930.  I am the				false

		567						LN		22		19		false		19              first non-family member that				false

		568						LN		22		20		false		20              bought into this business back in				false

		569						LN		22		21		false		21              2017, so it's definite some				false

		570						LN		22		22		false		22              interesting times for us.  We are				false

		571						LN		22		23		false		23              also having the fortunate				false

		572						LN		22		24		false		24              opportunity to experience some				false

		573						LN		22		25		false		25              growth and further support not				false

		574						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		575						LN		23		1		false		 1              only the state but also				false

		576						LN		23		2		false		 2              Tangipahoa Parish.  Parish				false

		577						LN		23		3		false		 3              President Robby Miller has been a				false

		578						LN		23		4		false		 4              wonderful partner for us as well				false

		579						LN		23		5		false		 5              as Ms. Cangelosi here as well.				false

		580						LN		23		6		false		 6                  We're just looking forward to				false

		581						LN		23		7		false		 7              providing some more job				false

		582						LN		23		8		false		 8              opportunities for the community				false

		583						LN		23		9		false		 9              and further develop our business,				false

		584						LN		23		10		false		10              which I feel fortunate to be in				false

		585						LN		23		11		false		11              this position, so thank you-all.				false

		586						LN		23		12		false		12                  MR. ROY:				false

		587						LN		23		13		false		13                  Questions? Comments?				false

		588						LN		23		14		false		14                  MR. SIMPSON:				false

		589						LN		23		15		false		15                  Is the growth you are				false

		590						LN		23		16		false		16              expecting within where your				false

		591						LN		23		17		false		17              geographics -- where you are				false

		592						LN		23		18		false		18              servicing now or are you				false

		593						LN		23		19		false		19              expanding service area.				false

		594						LN		23		20		false		20                  SCARIANO BROTHERS				false

		595						LN		23		21		false		21              REPRESENTATIVE:				false

		596						LN		23		22		false		22                  Absolutely.  We have roughly				false

		597						LN		23		23		false		23              30 tractor trailers that are 53				false

		598						LN		23		24		false		24              feet long that hit the roadway				false

		599						LN		23		25		false		25              every day.  We would much rather				false

		600						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		601						LN		24		1		false		 1              prefer to keep our geography as				false

		602						LN		24		2		false		 2              close to home as possible because				false

		603						LN		24		3		false		 3              diesel is very expensive as well				false

		604						LN		24		4		false		 4              as insurance, and not to mention				false

		605						LN		24		5		false		 5              the added exposure for traveling				false

		606						LN		24		6		false		 6              additional miles, so we intend				false

		607						LN		24		7		false		 7              fully to keep our distribution				false

		608						LN		24		8		false		 8              area pretty much where it is. We				false

		609						LN		24		9		false		 9              don't want to expand out.				false

		610						LN		24		10		false		10                  MR. SIMPSON:				false

		611						LN		24		11		false		11                  Is the bulk of the business a				false

		612						LN		24		12		false		12              direct store delivery or more to				false

		613						LN		24		13		false		13              the warehouses, the values, AGs				false

		614						LN		24		14		false		14              of the world.				false

		615						LN		24		15		false		15                  SCARIANO BROTHERS				false

		616						LN		24		16		false		16              REPRESENTATIVE:				false

		617						LN		24		17		false		17                  So the super values and the				false

		618						LN		24		18		false		18              AGs of the world are our				false

		619						LN		24		19		false		19              competitors.  We do not deliver				false

		620						LN		24		20		false		20              to them.  We prefer to deliver				false

		621						LN		24		21		false		21              their customers preferably.  We				false

		622						LN		24		22		false		22              compete every day, but we are a				false

		623						LN		24		23		false		23              direct store delivery DSD program				false

		624						LN		24		24		false		24              with our customers.				false

		625						LN		24		25		false		25                  MR. JACKSON:				false

		626						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		627						LN		25		1		false		 1                  So you are seeing additional				false

		628						LN		25		2		false		 2              growth within your current				false

		629						LN		25		3		false		 3              market?				false

		630						LN		25		4		false		 4                  SCARIANO BROTHERS				false

		631						LN		25		5		false		 5              REPRESENTATIVE:				false

		632						LN		25		6		false		 6                  That is correct, yes, sir,				false

		633						LN		25		7		false		 7              within our current distribution				false

		634						LN		25		8		false		 8              area, I should say.				false

		635						LN		25		9		false		 9                  MR. ROY:				false

		636						LN		25		10		false		10                  Questions, comments?				false

		637						LN		25		11		false		11                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		638						LN		25		12		false		12                  Ms. Cangelosi.				false

		639						LN		25		13		false		13                  MR. ROY:				false

		640						LN		25		14		false		14                  Yes, ma'am.				false

		641						LN		25		15		false		15                  MS. BIGNER:				false

		642						LN		25		16		false		16                  Ms. Cangelosi might have				false

		643						LN		25		17		false		17              something to say.				false

		644						LN		25		18		false		18                  MS. CANGELOSI:				false

		645						LN		25		19		false		19                  I just wanted to add a thank				false

		646						LN		25		20		false		20              you and appreciation for LEDC				false

		647						LN		25		21		false		21              with the consideration of the				false

		648						LN		25		22		false		22              EDAP.  I have had the pleasure of				false

		649						LN		25		23		false		23              working with Scariano Brothers				false

		650						LN		25		24		false		24              for many years in several				false

		651						LN		25		25		false		25              different capacities.  We do				false

		652						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		653						LN		26		1		false		 1              appreciate their willingness to				false

		654						LN		26		2		false		 2              continue to invest in Tangipahoa				false

		655						LN		26		3		false		 3              Parish, and on behalf of the				false

		656						LN		26		4		false		 4              parish President Robby Miller and				false

		657						LN		26		5		false		 5              myself, we just want to thank				false

		658						LN		26		6		false		 6              them again for being in				false

		659						LN		26		7		false		 7              Tangipahoa Parish and growing,				false

		660						LN		26		8		false		 8              providing jobs and continuing				false

		661						LN		26		9		false		 9              their very hard work.  Just an				false

		662						LN		26		10		false		10              opportunity to say thank you to				false

		663						LN		26		11		false		11              them and to you-all for your				false

		664						LN		26		12		false		12              consideration.  Thanks.				false

		665						LN		26		13		false		13                  MR. ROY:				false
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·1· · · ·MR. ROY:
·2· · · ·Good morning.· Call to order
·3· ·the Board of Directors of the
·4· ·Louisiana Economic Development
·5· ·Corporation.· Roll call, please.
·6· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
·7· · · ·Mr. A.J. Roy.
·8· · · ·MR. ROY:
·9· · · ·Here.
10· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
11· · · ·Louis Reine.· Charles
12· ·Jackson.
13· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
14· · · ·Here.
15· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
16· · · ·Cal Simpson.
17· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
18· · · ·Here.
19· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
20· · · ·Nitin Kamath.· Sue Durand.
21· ·Kimberly Johnson.
22· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:
23· · · ·Here.
24· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
25· · · ·Todd McDonald.· Secretary Don
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·1· ·Pierson.
·2· · · ·MR. PIERSON:
·3· · · ·Present.
·4· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
·5· · · ·We do not have a quorum.
·6· · · ·MR. ROY:
·7· · · ·All right.· Having
·8· ·established no quorum, may I have
·9· ·a motion to open the Screening
10· ·Committee.
11· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
12· · · ·So move.
13· · · ·MR. ROY:
14· · · ·Motion.· Second.· Any
15· ·discussion?· Hearing none, all in
16· ·favor, aye.
17· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
18· · · ·Aye.
19· · · ·MR. ROY:
20· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Without
21· ·objection.· We'll make a brief
22· ·comment more later when we have a
23· ·quorum for a board meeting, but
24· ·deep sadness that we announce the
25· ·death of our vice chairman, Mr.
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·1· ·Alden Andre, who passed away last
·2· ·Saturday, I believe.· He was a
·3· ·distinguished gentleman who
·4· ·served on this board for 19
·5· ·years, and he was a tireless
·6· ·public servant, devoted father,
·7· ·husband, and we will miss him
·8· ·greatly.· More later when we have
·9· ·a quorum, but I appreciate Brenda
10· ·and I think the secretary
11· ·reaching out yesterday.· The
12· ·funeral was yesterday, so -- and
13· ·with deep sadness that I chair
14· ·the meeting in his absence.
15· ·Normally he would chair the
16· ·screening committee.· We will
17· ·miss him.
18· · · ·Call to order the Screening
19· ·Committee of the Louisiana
20· ·Economic Development Corporation.
21· ·Roll call, please.
22· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
23· · · ·Mr. Roy.
24· · · ·MR. ROY:
25· · · ·Here.
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·1· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
·2· · · ·Mr. Jackson.
·3· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
·4· · · ·Here.
·5· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
·6· · · ·Mr. Simpson.
·7· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
·8· · · ·Here.
·9· · · ·Ms. SIMMONS:
10· · · ·Ms. Johnson.
11· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:
12· · · ·Here.
13· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
14· · · ·Secretary Pierson.
15· · · ·MR. PIERSON:
16· · · ·Present.
17· · · ·MS. SIMMONS:
18· · · ·We have a quorum.
19· · · ·MR. ROY:
20· · · ·Thank you.· I ask everybody
21· ·to please silence their cell
22· ·phones.
23· · · ·Any questions or comments
24· ·from the public?
25· · · ·All right.· We will move into
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·1· ·the two projects that can be
·2· ·approved or dealt with by the
·3· ·Screening Committee.· The first
·4· ·one is E.I. Williams Industries.
·5· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
·6· · · ·Good morning.· I'm Susan
·7· ·Bigner and I am presenting E.I.
·8· ·Williams to you this morning.  I
·9· ·have Jim Williams from E.I.
10· ·Williams.· He is the president.
11· ·I have Jeff Harper.· He is the
12· ·vice chairman.· And then I have
13· ·John Suretos (ph).· Hoslay (ph).
14· ·I'm sorry.
15· · · ·E.I. Williams is in the
16· ·northwest parish industrial
17· ·district and are requesting
18· ·approval for $250,000 sponsored
19· ·EDAP for renovations to a
20· ·building located in the district.
21· ·The building is to be leased to
22· ·E.I. Williams to establish a
23· ·facility to manufacture
24· ·industrial silencers and noise
25· ·enclosures.· The company, out of
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·1· ·Canada, is looking to relocate to
·2· ·north Louisiana to expand its
·3· ·customer base in the United
·4· ·States and Mexico.· E.I. Williams
·5· ·is a custom manufacturer of
·6· ·industrial silencers and noise
·7· ·enclosures, which is a device
·8· ·used to reduce unwanted noise
·9· ·created by gas or steam
10· ·discharged directly into the
11· ·atmosphere.· Over the past 20
12· ·years the company has earned a
13· ·remarkable reputation of being a
14· ·pioneer within its industry
15· ·operating across the United
16· ·States and Canada.
17· · · ·The head -- the company is
18· ·headquartered in Ontario, Canada.
19· ·The building in the north western
20· ·parish industrial district has
21· ·been selected for north Louisiana
22· ·manufacturing facility.· This
23· ·will allow the company access to
24· ·many modes of transportation such
25· ·as interstate, rail, water and
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·1· ·air to accommodate the expansion
·2· ·into the United States.· The
·3· ·building is basically new and
·4· ·needs a build out to meet the
·5· ·needs of the company.· The
·6· ·district is in the process of
·7· ·negotiating a 25 year lease with
·8· ·E.I. Williams that will
·9· ·incorporate the requirement of
10· ·creating a minimum of 100 jobs as
11· ·stated in the EDAP.· The project
12· ·is expected to have a cap of
13· ·$1.45 million and will consist of
14· ·$700,000 from E.I. Williams for
15· ·capital equipment, and $750,000
16· ·for building renovations.· 500 of
17· ·this will come from the district
18· ·with the additional 250 for EDAP.
19· · · ·E.I. Williams has agreed to
20· ·create 100 jobs with an estimated
21· ·payroll of $4.5 million by 2029.
22· ·Northwestern Parish has an
23· ·unemployment rate of 6.3 percent
24· ·compared to 4.8 for the state,
25· ·and a per capita of 40,175
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·1· ·compared to 46,242 for the state.
·2· ·The project is estimated to
·3· ·create state revenues of $4.7
·4· ·million with the company
·5· ·receiving incentives of 1.4 for
·6· ·the quality jobs program and
·7· ·250,000 for the EDAP.· This will
·8· ·result in a net revenue of almost
·9· ·$3 million for the state.
10· · · ·Staff recommends the $250,000
11· ·sponsored EDAP for the usual
12· ·contingencies including the copy
13· ·of the lease once executed to be
14· ·submitted prior to the execution
15· ·of the EDAP.· Number -- the
16· ·contingency No. 3, which was a
17· ·board resolution in favor of the
18· ·project by the northwest parish
19· ·industrial district was received
20· ·yesterday.
21· · · ·MR. ROY:
22· · · ·Any questions or comments
23· ·thus far? Gentlemen, do you have
24· ·anything that you would like to
25· ·add?
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·1· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
·2· · · ·Thanks for having me today.
·3· ·I'm Jim Williams.· I'm the
·4· ·President of E.I. Williams
·5· ·Industries.· It's a family
·6· ·business.· We have been running
·7· ·it for over 20 years now.· We're
·8· ·expanding into the U.S., and let
·9· ·me tell you a little bit about
10· ·how we ended up here in
11· ·Louisiana.
12· · · ·Louisiana found E.I.
13· ·Williams.· Back in June of 2019,
14· ·I had attended a trade show in
15· ·Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas
16· ·show, with my VP of business
17· ·development, Brian Nelson, and
18· ·just as we are getting ready to
19· ·leave the show, faith had it in
20· ·me to take one more trip around,
21· ·and I saw one of the development
22· ·council from Texas had a booth
23· ·there.· I went in and talked to
24· ·the gentleman, and right when I
25· ·finished their five minute
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·1· ·meeting with them, I saw a lady
·2· ·by the name of Jessica Steverson.
·3· ·She is with LEDC here, and she
·4· ·gave me her business card and
·5· ·said that we should look at
·6· ·Louisiana.
·7· · · ·Shortly following that, she
·8· ·found out exactly what we needed
·9· ·and we ended up flying down here
10· ·with my group of people.· We saw
11· ·13 different projects, buildings
12· ·that were what we needed, and the
13· ·reason why we ended up in Sarepta
14· ·was because the LEDC and L-E-P --
15· ·NLEP gave us exactly what we
16· ·wanted.· Our biggest problem was
17· ·workforce.· We needed a workforce
18· ·to be experienced and close by
19· ·and they guaranteed that to me
20· ·with their FastTrack [sic}
21· ·program, and we also did tours on
22· ·at Louisiana Tech and their
23· ·engineering department, and the
24· ·first thing that we're going to
25· ·do when we open up is they are
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·1· ·going to develop some new
·2· ·products for us in catalytic
·3· ·converter area out of our
·4· ·business.· And that's how we
·5· ·ended up here.
·6· · · ·MR. ROY:
·7· · · ·Good story.· Gentlemen, do
·8· ·you have anything to add to that?
·9· · · ·ESI REPRESENTATIVE:
10· · · ·I would like to express what
11· ·is happening in northwest parish.
12· ·We met with Jim and his group,
13· ·actually one Saturday morning,
14· ·just right away felt like it was
15· ·a good fit, felt like we had good
16· ·resources for them.· Our
17· ·community needs these jobs very
18· ·much.· We feel like they are a
19· ·good fit as far as skill level.
20· ·Kind of a little above some of
21· ·the jobs because, you know, we
22· ·are moving forward, and so we
23· ·felt like it's a good fit for us.
24· ·We have had some difficult times
25· ·with plant closures in our area
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·1· ·and -- we have a lot of people
·2· ·leaving our area now, so this
·3· ·will be really good for us.· We
·4· ·are looking forward to it, and
·5· ·appreciate your help.
·6· · · ·MR. ROY:
·7· · · ·Any --
·8· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
·9· · · ·One thing, Louisiana is not
10· ·new to E.I. Williams.· We already
11· ·have three major customers in
12· ·Louisiana.· One being Fiber Bond,
13· ·and by us moving down here it
14· ·will increase our business
15· ·because of the proximity to these
16· ·customers, and we look at finding
17· ·newer customers in this area as
18· ·well.
19· · · ·MR. ROY:
20· · · ·Good.· Questions, comments.
21· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:
22· · · ·I have a question.
23· ·Gentlemen, hello.· How long is
24· ·the lease?· I notice that the
25· ·EDAP performance is about ten
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·1· ·years.· Is it also leased to own?
·2· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
·3· · · ·The lease is a lease to own.
·4· ·The first term is 25 years with
·5· ·an option to renew for further 25
·6· ·years.
·7· · · ·MS. JOHNSON:
·8· · · ·Okay.
·9· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
10· · · ·What's the nature of the
11· ·equipment to secure the EDAP?
12· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
13· · · ·This is a sponsored EDAP.
14· ·Because the building is going to
15· ·be owned by the parish -- I mean,
16· ·the district, we haven't asked
17· ·for any collateral.
18· · · ·MR. ROY:
19· · · ·Any other questions?
20· ·Comments? Hearing none, I will
21· ·entertain a motion.
22· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
23· · · ·Move to accept.
24· · · ·MR. ROY:
25· · · ·Motion for approval as
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·1· ·presented.· Second.
·2· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
·3· · · ·Second.
·4· · · ·MR. ROY:
·5· · · ·Any discussion? Any comments
·6· ·from the public? Hearing none,
·7· ·all in favor, aye.
·8· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
·9· · · ·Aye.
10· · · ·MR. ROY:
11· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Without
12· ·objection, congratulations.
13· ·Please keep us posted on your
14· ·success, and we look forward to
15· ·learning more. Thank you.
16· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
17· · · ·Thank you.
18· · · ·MR. PIERSON:
19· · · ·Before they depart, I just
20· ·want to thank the Board for their
21· ·support for this very important
22· ·project.· Music to my ears to
23· ·hear that our marketing
24· ·representatives that are out
25· ·there working to bring jobs and
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·1· ·investment back to Louisiana are
·2· ·diligent in their performance of
·3· ·their duties, and also
·4· ·acknowledge the important
·5· ·elements of the partnership with
·6· ·Webster Parish, with North
·7· ·Louisiana Economic Partnership,
·8· ·all have been very engaged.· It's
·9· ·been a team effort to work
10· ·together to provide to you this
11· ·effective and efficient solution.
12· ·I know you have been patient
13· ·through the process and we want
14· ·you to know that we are a long
15· ·term partner to E.I. Williams.
16· ·We'll be working together through
17· ·Louisiana Tech, through our
18· ·FastStart program to help recruit
19· ·and train the workforce that you
20· ·need, and while today is an
21· ·important announcement day and
22· ·the approval of this incentive
23· ·package day, it's just really the
24· ·milestone or the beginning of our
25· ·journey together, and please know
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·1· ·in Baton Rouge and northwest
·2· ·Louisiana our goal is to continue
·3· ·to make sure you are very well
·4· ·supported.· I believe close to 10
·5· ·o'clock there will be an
·6· ·electronic notification of the
·7· ·specifics around this
·8· ·announcement coming to our state,
·9· ·and we're very proud to be your
10· ·partner.
11· · · ·MR. ROY:
12· · · ·Would you like to announce
13· ·more business?
14· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
15· · · ·I just want to thank the
16· ·people that were responsible for
17· ·bringing this to fruition, mostly
18· ·Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few
19· ·other people that I didn't
20· ·mention.· It was a team effort,
21· ·and like you said, it's a
22· ·partnership for a long time, so
23· ·we appreciate it.· Thank you very
24· ·much.
25· · · ·MR. ROY:
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·1· · · ·Thank you very much.· Best
·2· ·wishes.
·3· · · ·MR. WILLIAMS:
·4· · · ·Thank you.
·5· · · ·MR. ROY:
·6· · · ·Next order of business is,
·7· ·help me out, Scariano.
·8· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
·9· · · ·Scariano.
10· · · ·MR. ROY:
11· · · ·Scariano Brothers.
12· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
13· · · ·Yes.· All right. I have the
14· ·CFO of Scariano, and I have
15· ·Ginger Cangelosi.· She is their
16· ·Executive Director for Tangipahoa
17· ·Parish government.
18· · · ·Scariano Brothers in
19· ·Tangipahoa Parish government is
20· ·requesting approval for $250,000
21· ·sponsored EDAP to approve a road
22· ·and infrastructure needed to
23· ·exist with the expansion of an
24· ·existing facility in Tangipahoa.
25· ·Scariano is expanding a warehouse
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·1· ·and office space to accommodate
·2· ·its growth in the food
·3· ·distribution industry.
·4· · · ·This is a 4th generation
·5· ·family owned Louisiana based
·6· ·business.· The company
·7· ·specializes in servicing large
·8· ·and independent grocers and food
·9· ·distributors in Louisiana, south
10· ·Arkansas, east Texas,
11· ·Mississippi, Alabama and the
12· ·Florida panhandle.· They are well
13· ·known for delivering quality
14· ·beef, pork, poultry and seafood
15· ·at the best value.
16· · · ·The company originated in New
17· ·Orleans but due to Katrina,
18· ·relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in
19· ·2007.· At that time the company
20· ·constructed the existing facility
21· ·off Interstate 12 in Hammond.
22· · · ·Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC
23· ·assisted at that time with
24· ·installing a water and sewerage
25· ·treatment facility along with an
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·1· ·access road and road
·2· ·improvements.· This expansion
·3· ·project is expected to total a
·4· ·cost of $10.1 million.· The
·5· ·expanded warehouse office space
·6· ·and equipment will cost $9.85
·7· ·million with a $250,000 sponsored
·8· ·EDAP to assist with road and
·9· ·infrastructure upgrades.
10· ·Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs
11· ·with an annual payroll of $5.6
12· ·million which will increase at
13· ·two percent annually while
14· ·creating 20 jobs at an estimated
15· ·payroll of $890,000 by 2024.
16· · · ·Tangipahoa Parish has an
17· ·unemployment rate of 5.4 percent
18· ·compared to the state at 4.8
19· ·percent and the per capita of
20· ·38,874 compared to 46,242 for the
21· ·state.· The project is estimated
22· ·to have state revenues of $1.38
23· ·million with the company
24· ·receiving the $250,000 EDAP.
25· ·This will result in an net
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·1· ·revenue of almost $1.13 million
·2· ·for the state.
·3· · · ·Staff recommends the $250,000
·4· ·sponsored EDAP with the usual
·5· ·contingencies.
·6· · · ·MR. ROY:
·7· · · ·Questions, comments thus far?
·8· ·Would you have anything to add to
·9· ·Ms. Bigner's presentation?
10· · · ·REPRESENTATIVE OF SCARIANO
11· ·BROTHERS:
12· · · ·Thank you guys for having us.
13· ·As you-all heard, this will be,
14· ·if approved, our second track
15· ·with the Economic Development
16· ·Committee here.
17· · · ·Our company has been in
18· ·business since 1930.· I am the
19· ·first non-family member that
20· ·bought into this business back in
21· ·2017, so it's definite some
22· ·interesting times for us.· We are
23· ·also having the fortunate
24· ·opportunity to experience some
25· ·growth and further support not
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·1· ·only the state but also
·2· ·Tangipahoa Parish.· Parish
·3· ·President Robby Miller has been a
·4· ·wonderful partner for us as well
·5· ·as Ms. Cangelosi here as well.
·6· · · ·We're just looking forward to
·7· ·providing some more job
·8· ·opportunities for the community
·9· ·and further develop our business,
10· ·which I feel fortunate to be in
11· ·this position, so thank you-all.
12· · · ·MR. ROY:
13· · · ·Questions? Comments?
14· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
15· · · ·Is the growth you are
16· ·expecting within where your
17· ·geographics -- where you are
18· ·servicing now or are you
19· ·expanding service area.
20· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS
21· ·REPRESENTATIVE:
22· · · ·Absolutely.· We have roughly
23· ·30 tractor trailers that are 53
24· ·feet long that hit the roadway
25· ·every day.· We would much rather
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·1· ·prefer to keep our geography as
·2· ·close to home as possible because
·3· ·diesel is very expensive as well
·4· ·as insurance, and not to mention
·5· ·the added exposure for traveling
·6· ·additional miles, so we intend
·7· ·fully to keep our distribution
·8· ·area pretty much where it is. We
·9· ·don't want to expand out.
10· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
11· · · ·Is the bulk of the business a
12· ·direct store delivery or more to
13· ·the warehouses, the values, AGs
14· ·of the world.
15· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS
16· ·REPRESENTATIVE:
17· · · ·So the super values and the
18· ·AGs of the world are our
19· ·competitors.· We do not deliver
20· ·to them.· We prefer to deliver
21· ·their customers preferably.· We
22· ·compete every day, but we are a
23· ·direct store delivery DSD program
24· ·with our customers.
25· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
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·1· · · ·So you are seeing additional
·2· ·growth within your current
·3· ·market?
·4· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS
·5· ·REPRESENTATIVE:
·6· · · ·That is correct, yes, sir,
·7· ·within our current distribution
·8· ·area, I should say.
·9· · · ·MR. ROY:
10· · · ·Questions, comments?
11· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
12· · · ·Ms. Cangelosi.
13· · · ·MR. ROY:
14· · · ·Yes, ma'am.
15· · · ·MS. BIGNER:
16· · · ·Ms. Cangelosi might have
17· ·something to say.
18· · · ·MS. CANGELOSI:
19· · · ·I just wanted to add a thank
20· ·you and appreciation for LEDC
21· ·with the consideration of the
22· ·EDAP.· I have had the pleasure of
23· ·working with Scariano Brothers
24· ·for many years in several
25· ·different capacities.· We do
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·1· ·appreciate their willingness to
·2· ·continue to invest in Tangipahoa
·3· ·Parish, and on behalf of the
·4· ·parish President Robby Miller and
·5· ·myself, we just want to thank
·6· ·them again for being in
·7· ·Tangipahoa Parish and growing,
·8· ·providing jobs and continuing
·9· ·their very hard work.· Just an
10· ·opportunity to say thank you to
11· ·them and to you-all for your
12· ·consideration.· Thanks.
13· · · ·MR. ROY:
14· · · ·Thank you.· Anyone else?
15· ·Entertain a motion.
16· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
17· · · ·So approve.
18· · · ·MR. ROY:
19· · · ·Motion for approval as
20· ·presented.
21· · · ·MR. JACKSON:
22· · · ·Second.
23· · · ·MR. ROY:
24· · · ·Second.· Any discussion?
25· ·Hearing none, all in favor, aye.
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·1· · · ·ALL BOARD MEMBERS:
·2· · · ·Aye.
·3· · · ·MR. ROY:
·4· · · ·All oppose, nay.· Any
·5· ·comments from the public? So
·6· ·ordered.· Congratulations.· And
·7· ·please keep us posted and
·8· ·congratulations on your new
·9· ·investment.
10· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS
11· ·REPRESENTATIVE:
12· · · ·Thank you.· Appreciate it.
13· ·Thank you very much on your time.
14· · · ·MR. PIERSON:
15· · · ·I would like to comment after
16· ·-- before that I appreciate the
17· ·opportunity to thank Ms.
18· ·Cangelosi for the diligence
19· ·around this project and working
20· ·closely.· This is another example
21· ·of how important our Business
22· ·Expansion Retention Program is
23· ·and that we call on resident
24· ·industry throughout our state,
25· ·and on occasion we learn about
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·1· ·plans they might consider for
·2· ·expansion, so this important
·3· ·partnership is ongoing.
·4· · · ·Another important feature
·5· ·that was included in this
·6· ·contractual relationship with
·7· ·LEDC as the retention of the
·8· ·current workforce, so while there
·9· ·is an important expansion of the
10· ·jobs of the employment here, also
11· ·very important to us is to retain
12· ·this important company and these
13· ·jobs in a rural setting in
14· ·Tangipahoa Parish, so there is a
15· ·lot of important elements here
16· ·that make it feel like a win, win
17· ·for all of us, so thank you for
18· ·your diligence and your
19· ·confidence to reinvest in
20· ·Louisiana.
21· · · ·SCARIANO BROTHERS
22· ·REPRESENTATIVE:
23· · · ·Thank you.
24· · · ·MR. ROY:
25· · · ·Thank you.· Any other
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·1· ·business before the Screening
·2· ·Committee? Hearing none, we will
·3· ·adjourn to a further time.· Is
·4· ·there a motion to adjourn.
·5· · · ·MR. SIMPSON:
·6· · · ·Motion adjourn.
·7· · · ·MR. ROY:
·8· · · ·Motion. All in favor, aye.
·9· ·All oppose, nay.· Without
10· ·objection.
11· · · ·Thank you for coming and
12· ·we'll see you next time.
13
14· · · ·(Meeting adjourned at 9:57
15· ·a.m.)
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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 1       MR. ROY:

 2       Good morning.  Call to order

 3   the Board of Directors of the

 4   Louisiana Economic Development

 5   Corporation.  Roll call, please.

 6       MS. SIMMONS:

 7       Mr. A.J. Roy.

 8       MR. ROY:

 9       Here.

10       MS. SIMMONS:

11       Louis Reine.  Charles

12   Jackson.

13       MR. JACKSON:

14       Here.

15       MS. SIMMONS:

16       Cal Simpson.

17       MR. SIMPSON:

18       Here.

19       MS. SIMMONS:

20       Nitin Kamath.  Sue Durand.

21   Kimberly Johnson.

22       MS. JOHNSON:

23       Here.

24       MS. SIMMONS:

25       Todd McDonald.  Secretary Don
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 1   Pierson.

 2       MR. PIERSON:

 3       Present.

 4       MS. SIMMONS:

 5       We do not have a quorum.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       All right.  Having

 8   established no quorum, may I have

 9   a motion to open the Screening

10   Committee.

11       MR. JACKSON:

12       So move.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Motion.  Second.  Any

15   discussion?  Hearing none, all in

16   favor, aye.

17       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

18       Aye.

19       MR. ROY:

20       All oppose, nay.  Without

21   objection.  We'll make a brief

22   comment more later when we have a

23   quorum for a board meeting, but

24   deep sadness that we announce the

25   death of our vice chairman, Mr.
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 1   Alden Andre, who passed away last

 2   Saturday, I believe.  He was a

 3   distinguished gentleman who

 4   served on this board for 19

 5   years, and he was a tireless

 6   public servant, devoted father,

 7   husband, and we will miss him

 8   greatly.  More later when we have

 9   a quorum, but I appreciate Brenda

10   and I think the secretary

11   reaching out yesterday.  The

12   funeral was yesterday, so -- and

13   with deep sadness that I chair

14   the meeting in his absence.

15   Normally he would chair the

16   screening committee.  We will

17   miss him.

18       Call to order the Screening

19   Committee of the Louisiana

20   Economic Development Corporation.

21   Roll call, please.

22       MS. SIMMONS:

23       Mr. Roy.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Here.
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 1       MS. SIMMONS:

 2       Mr. Jackson.

 3       MR. JACKSON:

 4       Here.

 5       MS. SIMMONS:

 6       Mr. Simpson.

 7       MR. SIMPSON:

 8       Here.

 9       Ms. SIMMONS:

10       Ms. Johnson.

11       MS. JOHNSON:

12       Here.

13       MS. SIMMONS:

14       Secretary Pierson.

15       MR. PIERSON:

16       Present.

17       MS. SIMMONS:

18       We have a quorum.

19       MR. ROY:

20       Thank you.  I ask everybody

21   to please silence their cell

22   phones.

23       Any questions or comments

24   from the public?

25       All right.  We will move into
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 1   the two projects that can be

 2   approved or dealt with by the

 3   Screening Committee.  The first

 4   one is E.I. Williams Industries.

 5       MS. BIGNER:

 6       Good morning.  I'm Susan

 7   Bigner and I am presenting E.I.

 8   Williams to you this morning.  I

 9   have Jim Williams from E.I.

10   Williams.  He is the president.

11   I have Jeff Harper.  He is the

12   vice chairman.  And then I have

13   John Suretos (ph).  Hoslay (ph).

14   I'm sorry.

15       E.I. Williams is in the

16   northwest parish industrial

17   district and are requesting

18   approval for $250,000 sponsored

19   EDAP for renovations to a

20   building located in the district.

21   The building is to be leased to

22   E.I. Williams to establish a

23   facility to manufacture

24   industrial silencers and noise

25   enclosures.  The company, out of
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 1   Canada, is looking to relocate to

 2   north Louisiana to expand its

 3   customer base in the United

 4   States and Mexico.  E.I. Williams

 5   is a custom manufacturer of

 6   industrial silencers and noise

 7   enclosures, which is a device

 8   used to reduce unwanted noise

 9   created by gas or steam

10   discharged directly into the

11   atmosphere.  Over the past 20

12   years the company has earned a

13   remarkable reputation of being a

14   pioneer within its industry

15   operating across the United

16   States and Canada.

17       The head -- the company is

18   headquartered in Ontario, Canada.

19   The building in the north western

20   parish industrial district has

21   been selected for north Louisiana

22   manufacturing facility.  This

23   will allow the company access to

24   many modes of transportation such

25   as interstate, rail, water and
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 1   air to accommodate the expansion

 2   into the United States.  The

 3   building is basically new and

 4   needs a build out to meet the

 5   needs of the company.  The

 6   district is in the process of

 7   negotiating a 25 year lease with

 8   E.I. Williams that will

 9   incorporate the requirement of

10   creating a minimum of 100 jobs as

11   stated in the EDAP.  The project

12   is expected to have a cap of

13   $1.45 million and will consist of

14   $700,000 from E.I. Williams for

15   capital equipment, and $750,000

16   for building renovations.  500 of

17   this will come from the district

18   with the additional 250 for EDAP.

19       E.I. Williams has agreed to

20   create 100 jobs with an estimated

21   payroll of $4.5 million by 2029.

22   Northwestern Parish has an

23   unemployment rate of 6.3 percent

24   compared to 4.8 for the state,

25   and a per capita of 40,175
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 1   compared to 46,242 for the state.

 2   The project is estimated to

 3   create state revenues of $4.7

 4   million with the company

 5   receiving incentives of 1.4 for

 6   the quality jobs program and

 7   250,000 for the EDAP.  This will

 8   result in a net revenue of almost

 9   $3 million for the state.

10       Staff recommends the $250,000

11   sponsored EDAP for the usual

12   contingencies including the copy

13   of the lease once executed to be

14   submitted prior to the execution

15   of the EDAP.  Number -- the

16   contingency No. 3, which was a

17   board resolution in favor of the

18   project by the northwest parish

19   industrial district was received

20   yesterday.

21       MR. ROY:

22       Any questions or comments

23   thus far? Gentlemen, do you have

24   anything that you would like to

25   add?
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 1       MR. WILLIAMS:

 2       Thanks for having me today.

 3   I'm Jim Williams.  I'm the

 4   President of E.I. Williams

 5   Industries.  It's a family

 6   business.  We have been running

 7   it for over 20 years now.  We're

 8   expanding into the U.S., and let

 9   me tell you a little bit about

10   how we ended up here in

11   Louisiana.

12       Louisiana found E.I.

13   Williams.  Back in June of 2019,

14   I had attended a trade show in

15   Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas

16   show, with my VP of business

17   development, Brian Nelson, and

18   just as we are getting ready to

19   leave the show, faith had it in

20   me to take one more trip around,

21   and I saw one of the development

22   council from Texas had a booth

23   there.  I went in and talked to

24   the gentleman, and right when I

25   finished their five minute
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 1   meeting with them, I saw a lady

 2   by the name of Jessica Steverson.

 3   She is with LEDC here, and she

 4   gave me her business card and

 5   said that we should look at

 6   Louisiana.

 7       Shortly following that, she

 8   found out exactly what we needed

 9   and we ended up flying down here

10   with my group of people.  We saw

11   13 different projects, buildings

12   that were what we needed, and the

13   reason why we ended up in Sarepta

14   was because the LEDC and L-E-P --

15   NLEP gave us exactly what we

16   wanted.  Our biggest problem was

17   workforce.  We needed a workforce

18   to be experienced and close by

19   and they guaranteed that to me

20   with their FastTrack [sic}

21   program, and we also did tours on

22   at Louisiana Tech and their

23   engineering department, and the

24   first thing that we're going to

25   do when we open up is they are
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 1   going to develop some new

 2   products for us in catalytic

 3   converter area out of our

 4   business.  And that's how we

 5   ended up here.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Good story.  Gentlemen, do

 8   you have anything to add to that?

 9       ESI REPRESENTATIVE:

10       I would like to express what

11   is happening in northwest parish.

12   We met with Jim and his group,

13   actually one Saturday morning,

14   just right away felt like it was

15   a good fit, felt like we had good

16   resources for them.  Our

17   community needs these jobs very

18   much.  We feel like they are a

19   good fit as far as skill level.

20   Kind of a little above some of

21   the jobs because, you know, we

22   are moving forward, and so we

23   felt like it's a good fit for us.

24   We have had some difficult times

25   with plant closures in our area
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 1   and -- we have a lot of people

 2   leaving our area now, so this

 3   will be really good for us.  We

 4   are looking forward to it, and

 5   appreciate your help.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Any --

 8       MR. WILLIAMS:

 9       One thing, Louisiana is not

10   new to E.I. Williams.  We already

11   have three major customers in

12   Louisiana.  One being Fiber Bond,

13   and by us moving down here it

14   will increase our business

15   because of the proximity to these

16   customers, and we look at finding

17   newer customers in this area as

18   well.

19       MR. ROY:

20       Good.  Questions, comments.

21       MS. JOHNSON:

22       I have a question.

23   Gentlemen, hello.  How long is

24   the lease?  I notice that the

25   EDAP performance is about ten
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 1   years.  Is it also leased to own?

 2       MR. WILLIAMS:

 3       The lease is a lease to own.

 4   The first term is 25 years with

 5   an option to renew for further 25

 6   years.

 7       MS. JOHNSON:

 8       Okay.

 9       MR. JACKSON:

10       What's the nature of the

11   equipment to secure the EDAP?

12       MS. BIGNER:

13       This is a sponsored EDAP.

14   Because the building is going to

15   be owned by the parish -- I mean,

16   the district, we haven't asked

17   for any collateral.

18       MR. ROY:

19       Any other questions?

20   Comments? Hearing none, I will

21   entertain a motion.

22       MR. SIMPSON:

23       Move to accept.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Motion for approval as
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 1   presented.  Second.

 2       MR. JACKSON:

 3       Second.

 4       MR. ROY:

 5       Any discussion? Any comments

 6   from the public? Hearing none,

 7   all in favor, aye.

 8       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

 9       Aye.

10       MR. ROY:

11       All oppose, nay.  Without

12   objection, congratulations.

13   Please keep us posted on your

14   success, and we look forward to

15   learning more. Thank you.

16       MR. WILLIAMS:

17       Thank you.

18       MR. PIERSON:

19       Before they depart, I just

20   want to thank the Board for their

21   support for this very important

22   project.  Music to my ears to

23   hear that our marketing

24   representatives that are out

25   there working to bring jobs and
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 1   investment back to Louisiana are

 2   diligent in their performance of

 3   their duties, and also

 4   acknowledge the important

 5   elements of the partnership with

 6   Webster Parish, with North

 7   Louisiana Economic Partnership,

 8   all have been very engaged.  It's

 9   been a team effort to work

10   together to provide to you this

11   effective and efficient solution.

12   I know you have been patient

13   through the process and we want

14   you to know that we are a long

15   term partner to E.I. Williams.

16   We'll be working together through

17   Louisiana Tech, through our

18   FastStart program to help recruit

19   and train the workforce that you

20   need, and while today is an

21   important announcement day and

22   the approval of this incentive

23   package day, it's just really the

24   milestone or the beginning of our

25   journey together, and please know
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 1   in Baton Rouge and northwest

 2   Louisiana our goal is to continue

 3   to make sure you are very well

 4   supported.  I believe close to 10

 5   o'clock there will be an

 6   electronic notification of the

 7   specifics around this

 8   announcement coming to our state,

 9   and we're very proud to be your

10   partner.

11       MR. ROY:

12       Would you like to announce

13   more business?

14       MR. WILLIAMS:

15       I just want to thank the

16   people that were responsible for

17   bringing this to fruition, mostly

18   Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few

19   other people that I didn't

20   mention.  It was a team effort,

21   and like you said, it's a

22   partnership for a long time, so

23   we appreciate it.  Thank you very

24   much.

25       MR. ROY:
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 1       Thank you very much.  Best

 2   wishes.

 3       MR. WILLIAMS:

 4       Thank you.

 5       MR. ROY:

 6       Next order of business is,

 7   help me out, Scariano.

 8       MS. BIGNER:

 9       Scariano.

10       MR. ROY:

11       Scariano Brothers.

12       MS. BIGNER:

13       Yes.  All right. I have the

14   CFO of Scariano, and I have

15   Ginger Cangelosi.  She is their

16   Executive Director for Tangipahoa

17   Parish government.

18       Scariano Brothers in

19   Tangipahoa Parish government is

20   requesting approval for $250,000

21   sponsored EDAP to approve a road

22   and infrastructure needed to

23   exist with the expansion of an

24   existing facility in Tangipahoa.

25   Scariano is expanding a warehouse
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 1   and office space to accommodate

 2   its growth in the food

 3   distribution industry.

 4       This is a 4th generation

 5   family owned Louisiana based

 6   business.  The company

 7   specializes in servicing large

 8   and independent grocers and food

 9   distributors in Louisiana, south

10   Arkansas, east Texas,

11   Mississippi, Alabama and the

12   Florida panhandle.  They are well

13   known for delivering quality

14   beef, pork, poultry and seafood

15   at the best value.

16       The company originated in New

17   Orleans but due to Katrina,

18   relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in

19   2007.  At that time the company

20   constructed the existing facility

21   off Interstate 12 in Hammond.

22       Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC

23   assisted at that time with

24   installing a water and sewerage

25   treatment facility along with an
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 1   access road and road

 2   improvements.  This expansion

 3   project is expected to total a

 4   cost of $10.1 million.  The

 5   expanded warehouse office space

 6   and equipment will cost $9.85

 7   million with a $250,000 sponsored

 8   EDAP to assist with road and

 9   infrastructure upgrades.

10   Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs

11   with an annual payroll of $5.6

12   million which will increase at

13   two percent annually while

14   creating 20 jobs at an estimated

15   payroll of $890,000 by 2024.

16       Tangipahoa Parish has an

17   unemployment rate of 5.4 percent

18   compared to the state at 4.8

19   percent and the per capita of

20   38,874 compared to 46,242 for the

21   state.  The project is estimated

22   to have state revenues of $1.38

23   million with the company

24   receiving the $250,000 EDAP.

25   This will result in an net

0022

 1   revenue of almost $1.13 million

 2   for the state.

 3       Staff recommends the $250,000

 4   sponsored EDAP with the usual

 5   contingencies.

 6       MR. ROY:

 7       Questions, comments thus far?

 8   Would you have anything to add to

 9   Ms. Bigner's presentation?

10       REPRESENTATIVE OF SCARIANO

11   BROTHERS:

12       Thank you guys for having us.

13   As you-all heard, this will be,

14   if approved, our second track

15   with the Economic Development

16   Committee here.

17       Our company has been in

18   business since 1930.  I am the

19   first non-family member that

20   bought into this business back in

21   2017, so it's definite some

22   interesting times for us.  We are

23   also having the fortunate

24   opportunity to experience some

25   growth and further support not
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 1   only the state but also

 2   Tangipahoa Parish.  Parish

 3   President Robby Miller has been a

 4   wonderful partner for us as well

 5   as Ms. Cangelosi here as well.

 6       We're just looking forward to

 7   providing some more job

 8   opportunities for the community

 9   and further develop our business,

10   which I feel fortunate to be in

11   this position, so thank you-all.

12       MR. ROY:

13       Questions? Comments?

14       MR. SIMPSON:

15       Is the growth you are

16   expecting within where your

17   geographics -- where you are

18   servicing now or are you

19   expanding service area.

20       SCARIANO BROTHERS

21   REPRESENTATIVE:

22       Absolutely.  We have roughly

23   30 tractor trailers that are 53

24   feet long that hit the roadway

25   every day.  We would much rather
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 1   prefer to keep our geography as

 2   close to home as possible because

 3   diesel is very expensive as well

 4   as insurance, and not to mention

 5   the added exposure for traveling

 6   additional miles, so we intend

 7   fully to keep our distribution

 8   area pretty much where it is. We

 9   don't want to expand out.

10       MR. SIMPSON:

11       Is the bulk of the business a

12   direct store delivery or more to

13   the warehouses, the values, AGs

14   of the world.

15       SCARIANO BROTHERS

16   REPRESENTATIVE:

17       So the super values and the

18   AGs of the world are our

19   competitors.  We do not deliver

20   to them.  We prefer to deliver

21   their customers preferably.  We

22   compete every day, but we are a

23   direct store delivery DSD program

24   with our customers.

25       MR. JACKSON:
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 1       So you are seeing additional

 2   growth within your current

 3   market?

 4       SCARIANO BROTHERS

 5   REPRESENTATIVE:

 6       That is correct, yes, sir,

 7   within our current distribution

 8   area, I should say.

 9       MR. ROY:

10       Questions, comments?

11       MS. BIGNER:

12       Ms. Cangelosi.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Yes, ma'am.

15       MS. BIGNER:

16       Ms. Cangelosi might have

17   something to say.

18       MS. CANGELOSI:

19       I just wanted to add a thank

20   you and appreciation for LEDC

21   with the consideration of the

22   EDAP.  I have had the pleasure of

23   working with Scariano Brothers

24   for many years in several

25   different capacities.  We do
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 1   appreciate their willingness to

 2   continue to invest in Tangipahoa

 3   Parish, and on behalf of the

 4   parish President Robby Miller and

 5   myself, we just want to thank

 6   them again for being in

 7   Tangipahoa Parish and growing,

 8   providing jobs and continuing

 9   their very hard work.  Just an

10   opportunity to say thank you to

11   them and to you-all for your

12   consideration.  Thanks.

13       MR. ROY:

14       Thank you.  Anyone else?

15   Entertain a motion.

16       MR. SIMPSON:

17       So approve.

18       MR. ROY:

19       Motion for approval as

20   presented.

21       MR. JACKSON:

22       Second.

23       MR. ROY:

24       Second.  Any discussion?

25   Hearing none, all in favor, aye.
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 1       ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

 2       Aye.

 3       MR. ROY:

 4       All oppose, nay.  Any

 5   comments from the public? So

 6   ordered.  Congratulations.  And

 7   please keep us posted and

 8   congratulations on your new

 9   investment.

10       SCARIANO BROTHERS

11   REPRESENTATIVE:

12       Thank you.  Appreciate it.

13   Thank you very much on your time.

14       MR. PIERSON:

15       I would like to comment after

16   -- before that I appreciate the

17   opportunity to thank Ms.

18   Cangelosi for the diligence

19   around this project and working

20   closely.  This is another example

21   of how important our Business

22   Expansion Retention Program is

23   and that we call on resident

24   industry throughout our state,

25   and on occasion we learn about
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 1   plans they might consider for

 2   expansion, so this important

 3   partnership is ongoing.

 4       Another important feature

 5   that was included in this

 6   contractual relationship with

 7   LEDC as the retention of the

 8   current workforce, so while there

 9   is an important expansion of the

10   jobs of the employment here, also

11   very important to us is to retain

12   this important company and these

13   jobs in a rural setting in

14   Tangipahoa Parish, so there is a

15   lot of important elements here

16   that make it feel like a win, win

17   for all of us, so thank you for

18   your diligence and your

19   confidence to reinvest in

20   Louisiana.

21       SCARIANO BROTHERS

22   REPRESENTATIVE:

23       Thank you.

24       MR. ROY:

25       Thank you.  Any other
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 1   business before the Screening

 2   Committee? Hearing none, we will

 3   adjourn to a further time.  Is

 4   there a motion to adjourn.

 5       MR. SIMPSON:

 6       Motion adjourn.

 7       MR. ROY:

 8       Motion. All in favor, aye.

 9   All oppose, nay.  Without

10   objection.

11       Thank you for coming and

12   we'll see you next time.

13

14       (Meeting adjourned at 9:57

15   a.m.)
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 1                REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
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			260									LN			10			24			false			24              anything that you would like to						false


			261									LN			10			25			false			25              add?						false
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			263									LN			11			1			false			 1                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			264									LN			11			2			false			 2                  Thanks for having me today.						false


			265									LN			11			3			false			 3              I'm Jim Williams.  I'm the						false


			266									LN			11			4			false			 4              President of E.I. Williams						false


			267									LN			11			5			false			 5              Industries.  It's a family						false


			268									LN			11			6			false			 6              business.  We have been running						false


			269									LN			11			7			false			 7              it for over 20 years now.  We're						false


			270									LN			11			8			false			 8              expanding into the U.S., and let						false


			271									LN			11			9			false			 9              me tell you a little bit about						false


			272									LN			11			10			false			10              how we ended up here in						false


			273									LN			11			11			false			11              Louisiana.						false


			274									LN			11			12			false			12                  Louisiana found E.I.						false


			275									LN			11			13			false			13              Williams.  Back in June of 2019,						false


			276									LN			11			14			false			14              I had attended a trade show in						false


			277									LN			11			15			false			15              Calgary Alberta, the oil and gas						false


			278									LN			11			16			false			16              show, with my VP of business						false


			279									LN			11			17			false			17              development, Brian Nelson, and						false


			280									LN			11			18			false			18              just as we are getting ready to						false


			281									LN			11			19			false			19              leave the show, faith had it in						false


			282									LN			11			20			false			20              me to take one more trip around,						false


			283									LN			11			21			false			21              and I saw one of the development						false


			284									LN			11			22			false			22              council from Texas had a booth						false


			285									LN			11			23			false			23              there.  I went in and talked to						false


			286									LN			11			24			false			24              the gentleman, and right when I						false


			287									LN			11			25			false			25              finished their five minute						false
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			289									LN			12			1			false			 1              meeting with them, I saw a lady						false


			290									LN			12			2			false			 2              by the name of Jessica Steverson.						false


			291									LN			12			3			false			 3              She is with LEDC here, and she						false


			292									LN			12			4			false			 4              gave me her business card and						false


			293									LN			12			5			false			 5              said that we should look at						false


			294									LN			12			6			false			 6              Louisiana.						false


			295									LN			12			7			false			 7                  Shortly following that, she						false


			296									LN			12			8			false			 8              found out exactly what we needed						false


			297									LN			12			9			false			 9              and we ended up flying down here						false


			298									LN			12			10			false			10              with my group of people.  We saw						false


			299									LN			12			11			false			11              13 different projects, buildings						false


			300									LN			12			12			false			12              that were what we needed, and the						false


			301									LN			12			13			false			13              reason why we ended up in Sarepta						false


			302									LN			12			14			false			14              was because the LEDC and L-E-P --						false


			303									LN			12			15			false			15              NLEP gave us exactly what we						false


			304									LN			12			16			false			16              wanted.  Our biggest problem was						false


			305									LN			12			17			false			17              workforce.  We needed a workforce						false


			306									LN			12			18			false			18              to be experienced and close by						false


			307									LN			12			19			false			19              and they guaranteed that to me						false


			308									LN			12			20			false			20              with their FastTrack [sic}						false


			309									LN			12			21			false			21              program, and we also did tours on						false


			310									LN			12			22			false			22              at Louisiana Tech and their						false


			311									LN			12			23			false			23              engineering department, and the						false


			312									LN			12			24			false			24              first thing that we're going to						false


			313									LN			12			25			false			25              do when we open up is they are						false
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			315									LN			13			1			false			 1              going to develop some new						false


			316									LN			13			2			false			 2              products for us in catalytic						false


			317									LN			13			3			false			 3              converter area out of our						false


			318									LN			13			4			false			 4              business.  And that's how we						false


			319									LN			13			5			false			 5              ended up here.						false


			320									LN			13			6			false			 6                  MR. ROY:						false


			321									LN			13			7			false			 7                  Good story.  Gentlemen, do						false


			322									LN			13			8			false			 8              you have anything to add to that?						false


			323									LN			13			9			false			 9                  ESI REPRESENTATIVE:						false


			324									LN			13			10			false			10                  I would like to express what						false


			325									LN			13			11			false			11              is happening in northwest parish.						false


			326									LN			13			12			false			12              We met with Jim and his group,						false


			327									LN			13			13			false			13              actually one Saturday morning,						false


			328									LN			13			14			false			14              just right away felt like it was						false


			329									LN			13			15			false			15              a good fit, felt like we had good						false


			330									LN			13			16			false			16              resources for them.  Our						false


			331									LN			13			17			false			17              community needs these jobs very						false


			332									LN			13			18			false			18              much.  We feel like they are a						false


			333									LN			13			19			false			19              good fit as far as skill level.						false


			334									LN			13			20			false			20              Kind of a little above some of						false


			335									LN			13			21			false			21              the jobs because, you know, we						false


			336									LN			13			22			false			22              are moving forward, and so we						false


			337									LN			13			23			false			23              felt like it's a good fit for us.						false


			338									LN			13			24			false			24              We have had some difficult times						false


			339									LN			13			25			false			25              with plant closures in our area						false
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			341									LN			14			1			false			 1              and -- we have a lot of people						false


			342									LN			14			2			false			 2              leaving our area now, so this						false


			343									LN			14			3			false			 3              will be really good for us.  We						false


			344									LN			14			4			false			 4              are looking forward to it, and						false


			345									LN			14			5			false			 5              appreciate your help.						false


			346									LN			14			6			false			 6                  MR. ROY:						false


			347									LN			14			7			false			 7                  Any --						false


			348									LN			14			8			false			 8                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			349									LN			14			9			false			 9                  One thing, Louisiana is not						false


			350									LN			14			10			false			10              new to E.I. Williams.  We already						false


			351									LN			14			11			false			11              have three major customers in						false


			352									LN			14			12			false			12              Louisiana.  One being Fiber Bond,						false


			353									LN			14			13			false			13              and by us moving down here it						false


			354									LN			14			14			false			14              will increase our business						false


			355									LN			14			15			false			15              because of the proximity to these						false


			356									LN			14			16			false			16              customers, and we look at finding						false


			357									LN			14			17			false			17              newer customers in this area as						false


			358									LN			14			18			false			18              well.						false


			359									LN			14			19			false			19                  MR. ROY:						false


			360									LN			14			20			false			20                  Good.  Questions, comments.						false


			361									LN			14			21			false			21                  MS. JOHNSON:						false


			362									LN			14			22			false			22                  I have a question.						false


			363									LN			14			23			false			23              Gentlemen, hello.  How long is						false


			364									LN			14			24			false			24              the lease?  I notice that the						false


			365									LN			14			25			false			25              EDAP performance is about ten						false
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			367									LN			15			1			false			 1              years.  Is it also leased to own?						false


			368									LN			15			2			false			 2                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			369									LN			15			3			false			 3                  The lease is a lease to own.						false


			370									LN			15			4			false			 4              The first term is 25 years with						false


			371									LN			15			5			false			 5              an option to renew for further 25						false


			372									LN			15			6			false			 6              years.						false


			373									LN			15			7			false			 7                  MS. JOHNSON:						false


			374									LN			15			8			false			 8                  Okay.						false


			375									LN			15			9			false			 9                  MR. JACKSON:						false


			376									LN			15			10			false			10                  What's the nature of the						false


			377									LN			15			11			false			11              equipment to secure the EDAP?						false


			378									LN			15			12			false			12                  MS. BIGNER:						false


			379									LN			15			13			false			13                  This is a sponsored EDAP.						false


			380									LN			15			14			false			14              Because the building is going to						false


			381									LN			15			15			false			15              be owned by the parish -- I mean,						false


			382									LN			15			16			false			16              the district, we haven't asked						false


			383									LN			15			17			false			17              for any collateral.						false


			384									LN			15			18			false			18                  MR. ROY:						false


			385									LN			15			19			false			19                  Any other questions?						false


			386									LN			15			20			false			20              Comments? Hearing none, I will						false


			387									LN			15			21			false			21              entertain a motion.						false


			388									LN			15			22			false			22                  MR. SIMPSON:						false


			389									LN			15			23			false			23                  Move to accept.						false


			390									LN			15			24			false			24                  MR. ROY:						false


			391									LN			15			25			false			25                  Motion for approval as						false
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			393									LN			16			1			false			 1              presented.  Second.						false


			394									LN			16			2			false			 2                  MR. JACKSON:						false


			395									LN			16			3			false			 3                  Second.						false


			396									LN			16			4			false			 4                  MR. ROY:						false


			397									LN			16			5			false			 5                  Any discussion? Any comments						false


			398									LN			16			6			false			 6              from the public? Hearing none,						false


			399									LN			16			7			false			 7              all in favor, aye.						false


			400									LN			16			8			false			 8                  ALL BOARD MEMBERS:						false


			401									LN			16			9			false			 9                  Aye.						false


			402									LN			16			10			false			10                  MR. ROY:						false


			403									LN			16			11			false			11                  All oppose, nay.  Without						false


			404									LN			16			12			false			12              objection, congratulations.						false


			405									LN			16			13			false			13              Please keep us posted on your						false


			406									LN			16			14			false			14              success, and we look forward to						false


			407									LN			16			15			false			15              learning more. Thank you.						false


			408									LN			16			16			false			16                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			409									LN			16			17			false			17                  Thank you.						false


			410									LN			16			18			false			18                  MR. PIERSON:						false


			411									LN			16			19			false			19                  Before they depart, I just						false


			412									LN			16			20			false			20              want to thank the Board for their						false


			413									LN			16			21			false			21              support for this very important						false


			414									LN			16			22			false			22              project.  Music to my ears to						false


			415									LN			16			23			false			23              hear that our marketing						false


			416									LN			16			24			false			24              representatives that are out						false


			417									LN			16			25			false			25              there working to bring jobs and						false


			418									PG			17			0			false			page 17						false


			419									LN			17			1			false			 1              investment back to Louisiana are						false


			420									LN			17			2			false			 2              diligent in their performance of						false


			421									LN			17			3			false			 3              their duties, and also						false


			422									LN			17			4			false			 4              acknowledge the important						false


			423									LN			17			5			false			 5              elements of the partnership with						false


			424									LN			17			6			false			 6              Webster Parish, with North						false


			425									LN			17			7			false			 7              Louisiana Economic Partnership,						false


			426									LN			17			8			false			 8              all have been very engaged.  It's						false


			427									LN			17			9			false			 9              been a team effort to work						false


			428									LN			17			10			false			10              together to provide to you this						false


			429									LN			17			11			false			11              effective and efficient solution.						false


			430									LN			17			12			false			12              I know you have been patient						false


			431									LN			17			13			false			13              through the process and we want						false


			432									LN			17			14			false			14              you to know that we are a long						false


			433									LN			17			15			false			15              term partner to E.I. Williams.						false


			434									LN			17			16			false			16              We'll be working together through						false


			435									LN			17			17			false			17              Louisiana Tech, through our						false


			436									LN			17			18			false			18              FastStart program to help recruit						false


			437									LN			17			19			false			19              and train the workforce that you						false


			438									LN			17			20			false			20              need, and while today is an						false


			439									LN			17			21			false			21              important announcement day and						false


			440									LN			17			22			false			22              the approval of this incentive						false


			441									LN			17			23			false			23              package day, it's just really the						false


			442									LN			17			24			false			24              milestone or the beginning of our						false


			443									LN			17			25			false			25              journey together, and please know						false
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			445									LN			18			1			false			 1              in Baton Rouge and northwest						false


			446									LN			18			2			false			 2              Louisiana our goal is to continue						false


			447									LN			18			3			false			 3              to make sure you are very well						false


			448									LN			18			4			false			 4              supported.  I believe close to 10						false


			449									LN			18			5			false			 5              o'clock there will be an						false


			450									LN			18			6			false			 6              electronic notification of the						false


			451									LN			18			7			false			 7              specifics around this						false


			452									LN			18			8			false			 8              announcement coming to our state,						false


			453									LN			18			9			false			 9              and we're very proud to be your						false


			454									LN			18			10			false			10              partner.						false


			455									LN			18			11			false			11                  MR. ROY:						false


			456									LN			18			12			false			12                  Would you like to announce						false


			457									LN			18			13			false			13              more business?						false


			458									LN			18			14			false			14                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			459									LN			18			15			false			15                  I just want to thank the						false


			460									LN			18			16			false			16              people that were responsible for						false


			461									LN			18			17			false			17              bringing this to fruition, mostly						false


			462									LN			18			18			false			18              Larry, Jessica, Ashley and a few						false


			463									LN			18			19			false			19              other people that I didn't						false


			464									LN			18			20			false			20              mention.  It was a team effort,						false


			465									LN			18			21			false			21              and like you said, it's a						false


			466									LN			18			22			false			22              partnership for a long time, so						false


			467									LN			18			23			false			23              we appreciate it.  Thank you very						false


			468									LN			18			24			false			24              much.						false


			469									LN			18			25			false			25                  MR. ROY:						false
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			471									LN			19			1			false			 1                  Thank you very much.  Best						false


			472									LN			19			2			false			 2              wishes.						false


			473									LN			19			3			false			 3                  MR. WILLIAMS:						false


			474									LN			19			4			false			 4                  Thank you.						false


			475									LN			19			5			false			 5                  MR. ROY:						false


			476									LN			19			6			false			 6                  Next order of business is,						false


			477									LN			19			7			false			 7              help me out, Scariano.						false


			478									LN			19			8			false			 8                  MS. BIGNER:						false


			479									LN			19			9			false			 9                  Scariano.						false


			480									LN			19			10			false			10                  MR. ROY:						false


			481									LN			19			11			false			11                  Scariano Brothers.						false


			482									LN			19			12			false			12                  MS. BIGNER:						false


			483									LN			19			13			false			13                  Yes.  All right. I have the						false


			484									LN			19			14			false			14              CFO of Scariano, and I have						false


			485									LN			19			15			false			15              Ginger Cangelosi.  She is their						false


			486									LN			19			16			false			16              Executive Director for Tangipahoa						false


			487									LN			19			17			false			17              Parish government.						false


			488									LN			19			18			false			18                  Scariano Brothers in						false


			489									LN			19			19			false			19              Tangipahoa Parish government is						false


			490									LN			19			20			false			20              requesting approval for $250,000						false


			491									LN			19			21			false			21              sponsored EDAP to approve a road						false


			492									LN			19			22			false			22              and infrastructure needed to						false


			493									LN			19			23			false			23              exist with the expansion of an						false


			494									LN			19			24			false			24              existing facility in Tangipahoa.						false


			495									LN			19			25			false			25              Scariano is expanding a warehouse						false


			496									PG			20			0			false			page 20						false


			497									LN			20			1			false			 1              and office space to accommodate						false


			498									LN			20			2			false			 2              its growth in the food						false


			499									LN			20			3			false			 3              distribution industry.						false


			500									LN			20			4			false			 4                  This is a 4th generation						false


			501									LN			20			5			false			 5              family owned Louisiana based						false


			502									LN			20			6			false			 6              business.  The company						false


			503									LN			20			7			false			 7              specializes in servicing large						false


			504									LN			20			8			false			 8              and independent grocers and food						false


			505									LN			20			9			false			 9              distributors in Louisiana, south						false


			506									LN			20			10			false			10              Arkansas, east Texas,						false


			507									LN			20			11			false			11              Mississippi, Alabama and the						false


			508									LN			20			12			false			12              Florida panhandle.  They are well						false


			509									LN			20			13			false			13              known for delivering quality						false


			510									LN			20			14			false			14              beef, pork, poultry and seafood						false


			511									LN			20			15			false			15              at the best value.						false


			512									LN			20			16			false			16                  The company originated in New						false


			513									LN			20			17			false			17              Orleans but due to Katrina,						false


			514									LN			20			18			false			18              relocated to Tangipahoa Parish in						false


			515									LN			20			19			false			19              2007.  At that time the company						false


			516									LN			20			20			false			20              constructed the existing facility						false


			517									LN			20			21			false			21              off Interstate 12 in Hammond.						false


			518									LN			20			22			false			22                  Tangipahoa Parish and LEDC						false


			519									LN			20			23			false			23              assisted at that time with						false


			520									LN			20			24			false			24              installing a water and sewerage						false


			521									LN			20			25			false			25              treatment facility along with an						false
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			523									LN			21			1			false			 1              access road and road						false


			524									LN			21			2			false			 2              improvements.  This expansion						false


			525									LN			21			3			false			 3              project is expected to total a						false


			526									LN			21			4			false			 4              cost of $10.1 million.  The						false


			527									LN			21			5			false			 5              expanded warehouse office space						false


			528									LN			21			6			false			 6              and equipment will cost $9.85						false


			529									LN			21			7			false			 7              million with a $250,000 sponsored						false


			530									LN			21			8			false			 8              EDAP to assist with road and						false


			531									LN			21			9			false			 9              infrastructure upgrades.						false


			532									LN			21			10			false			10              Scariano agreed to retain 81 jobs						false


			533									LN			21			11			false			11              with an annual payroll of $5.6						false


			534									LN			21			12			false			12              million which will increase at						false


			535									LN			21			13			false			13              two percent annually while						false
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